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ITEM

Review Annual Comprehensive Financial Report (Audit Report) for Fiscal Year 2022-2023
IRECOMMEND RECETVE AND F\LE2022-2023 AUDTT REPORTI

BACKGROUND

The District is required by law to have an independent audit performed annually on its financial
statements. Rogers, Anderson, Malody & Scott, LLP (RAMS) conducted the annual audit for the fiscal
year ending June 30, 2023, in accordance with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles.

The audit report has been completed in the Annual Comprehensive Financial Report (ACFR) format.
The completed audit will be submitted to the Government Finance Officers Association (GFOA) for
review and consideration for a Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting. The
District's audit report received this prestigious recognition of accounting excellence the past eleven
consecutive years.

Mr. Scott Manno, CPA, will present the attached audit report to your Honorable Board and will answer
any questions you may have regarding the audit.

RECOMMENDATION

Upon completion of the presentation and public comments, a motion would be in order to accept and
file the Audit Report for Fiscal Year 2022-2023.

ATTACHMENT

A. Audit Report for Fiscal Year 2022-2Q23
B. Post Audit Letter
C. Report on lnternal Control over Financial Reporting on Compliance and Other Matters Based

on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed in Accordance with Government Auditing
Standards
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MISSION STATEMENT

The Nipomo Community Services District's mission is to
provide our customers with reliable, quality,

and cost-effective services now and in the future.
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November 1,2023

To the Board of Directors and Citizens of the Nipomo Community Services District:

We are pleased to present the Nipomo Community Services District's (hereinafter referred to as "the
District") Annual Comprehensive Financial Report (ACFR) for the year ended June 30, 2023. The purpose
of this report is to provide the Board of Directors, customers, investors, the public and other interested
parties with reliable financial information about the District.

Management assumes full responsibility for the completeness and reliability of the information contained in
this report, based upon a comprehensive framework of internal control that has been established for this
purpose. Because the cost of internal control should not exceed anticipated benefits, the objective is to
provide reasonable, rather than absolute, assurance that the financial statements are free of any material
misstatements.

Rogers, Anderson, Malody & Scott, LLP, Certified Public Accountants, have issued an unmodified ("clean")
opinion on the Nipomo Community Services District's financial statements for the year ended June 30,
2023. The independent auditor's report is located at the front of the financial section of this report.

Management's discussion and analysis (MD&A) immediately follows the independent auditor's report and
provides a narrative introduction, overview, and analysis of the basic financial statements. The MD&A
complements this letter of transmittal and should be read in conjunction with it.

Profile of the District

Nipomo Community Services District was organized January 28, 1965 underthe provisions of the California
Community Services District Law (Sections 61000 et seq. of the Government Code of the State of
California) for purposes of supplying water for domestic, irrigation, sanitation, industrial, commercial,
recreation and fire suppression use. The District is located off of Highway 101 on the central coast of
California between San Francisco and Los Angeles, in San Luis Obispo County. The District includes
approximately 4,450 acres of land comprising seven square miles. The District's service area includes
portions of the unincorporated area of Nipomo and currently serves a population of approximately 13,500.
The District provides water service to approximately 4,509 customer accounts and provides sewer service
to approximately 3,779 customer accounts under two separate wastewater systems, the Town Sewer
Division and the Blacklake Sewer Division.

The District has operated under the Board of Director-General Manager form of government since its
inception. Policy-making and legislative authority are vested in a governing board (Board) consisting of five
members elected on a non-partisan basis by qualified voters in the District to four-year terms. Board
members serve overlapping four-year terms. The Board employs the General Manager who is responsible
for carrying out the policies of the Board, for overseeing the day-to-day operations of the District and the
hiring of all District employees.
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Under law, community services districts may perform a variety of municipal services if authorized to do so
by the residents thereof. The District provides water, sewer, solid waste, limited street lighting, limited street
landscape maintenance and limited drainage and generaladministrative services.

The District's Board annually adopts a budget prior to the new fiscal year. The budget authorizes and
provides the basis for financial reporting, control of financial operations and accountability for the District's
enterprise operations and capital projects. Quarterly financial reports are also presented to the Board.

Economic Conditions

On July 2,2015, the District began purchasing supplemental water from the City of Santa Maria ("City')
pursuant to the May 7, 2013, Wholesale Water Supply Agreement ("Agreement"). The Agreement has a
term end date of June 30, 2085, at which time parties can elect to extend the Agreement. The terms of the
Agreement between the District and the City are subject to the contract renewal between the City and the
Central Coast Water Authority of which the City is a member.

During fiscal year 2022-2023, the District purchased I ,091 acre-feet of water. The District paid a volumetric
charge of $2,275.84 per acre-foot (AF) for imported water purchased between July 1, 2022 to December
31,2022 and $2,488.48 per AF on imported water purchased from January 1,2023 to June 30, 2023, plus
a volumetric operational cost of $206.52 per AF. Of the 1 ,091 AF, the District sold 181 .76 AF (16.66%) of
the supplemental water to Woodlands Mutual Water Company and 181.76 AF (16.66%)to Golden State
Water. The District retained the balance of 727.48 AF (66.68%) for use by District customers.

The cost of supplemental water is built into the District's water rates. All District customers pay a fixed
water charge based on the water meter size and a volumetric charge based on the number of units used.

Relevant Financial Policies - lnvestment Policy

On April 26, 2023, the Board of Directors of the District adopted a resolution amending the District's
lnvestment Policy. The amendment included certain permitted investments that enables the District to
invest in United States Treasuries and Certificates of Deposit in compliance with applicable state law. The
United States Treasuries and Certificates of Deposit market at the time had a rate of return of almost double
when compared to LocalAgency lnvestment Fund (LAIF).

On June 14, 2023, the Board of Directors of the District adopted a resolution determining the amount of
funds to be invested pursuant to the District's lnvestment policy to be $5.6 million. On June 28,2023lhe
District purchase $4.6 million in Treasuries and $1.0 million in Certificates of Deposit. Pursuant to the
resolution, the District shall determine the amount of funds available for investment in July of each year.

Major lnitiatives
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Beginning July 1 , 2022 through June 30, 2023, the District purchased 1 ,091 acre-feet of water from the City
thcrcby cxcccding thc minimum required 1000 acre feet per year (AFY) take or pay volume of water for the
year. BeginningJuly l,202S,theDistrictisobligatedtotakeorpayfor2,500AFY. Toreachthislevelof
commitment, the District will need to complete the Supplemental Water Project (SWP). As of the end of the
fiscal year, the purveyor interconnects project has been carried over into the fiscal year 2023-2024. The
District foresees completion of the SupplementalWater Project by the end of fiscalyear 2024, oneyear
ahead of schedule.

Blacklake Assessment District 2020-1
On March 11, 2020, the District initiated assessment proceedings with the intention to form the Blacklake
Assessment District (Blacklake Sewer Consolidation). On August 12,2020, $11,225,000 in bonds were
issued to fund the design, acquisition and construction of certain public capital facilities needed to combine
the District's two sewer systems serving the town of Nipomo and the Blacklake community. The bonds
were issued pursuant to the provisions of the lmprovement Bond Act of 1915.
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The construction for the force main began Spring 2023 and is anticipated to be completed by Winter 2024.
The project design, engineering and environmental work for the lift station is in progress with construction
expected to begin spring 2024 and is anticipated to be completed by Spring 2025.

Awards and Acknowledgements

The Government Finance Officers Association of the United States and Canada (GFOA) awarded a
Certificate of Excellence in Financial Repofting to Nipomo Community Services District for its annual
comprehensive financial report for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2022. This was the tenth consecutive
year that the District achieved this prestigious award. ln order to be awarded a Certificate of Achievement,
the District must publish an easily readable and efficiently organized annual comprehensive financial report.
This report must satisfy both generally accepted accounting principles and applicable legal requirements.

A Certificate of Achievement is valid for a period of one year only. We believe that our current annual
comprehensive financial report continues to meet the Certificate of Achievement Program's requirements
and we are submitting it to the GFOA to determine its eligibility for another certificate.

Preparation of this report was accomplished by the combined efforts of District staff. We appreciate the
dedicated efforts and professionalism that our staff members bring to the District. We would also like to
thank the members of the Board of Directors for their continued support in the planning and implementation
of the Nipomo Community Services District's fiscal policies.

Respectfully submitted,

&*"*' d-..,,
Eey Di&tzn
Gcneral Manager and
Se*etery to lhe Eoqrd of DirectErs

Md&,*
Jrna Ettddguo
Finanee Director
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Government Finance Offtcers Association

Certificate of
Achievement
for Excellence

in Financial
Reporting

Presented to

Nipomo Community Services District
California

For its Annual Comprehensive
FinancialReport

For the Fiscal Year Ended

It'urrre30,2022

Of.;ry^P'Wa',;at
Executive Director/CEO
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I nde pen de nt A ud itor's Re port

Board of Directors
Nipomo Community Services District

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinions

We have audited the financial statements of the business-type
activities and the fiduciary fund of Nipomo Community Services District
(the District) as of and for the year ended June 30, 2023, and the
related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise
the District's basic financial statements as listed in the table of
contents.

ln our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly,
in all material respects, the respective financial position of the
business-type activities and the fiduciary fund of the District as of
June 30, 2023, and the respective changes in financial position and,
where applicable, cash flows thereof for the year then ended in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America, as well as the accounting systems
prescribed by the State Controller's Office and State Regulations
governing Special Districts.

Basis for Opinions

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards
generally accepted in the United States of America (GAAS), the
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government
Auditing Sfandards (GAS), issued by the Comptroller General of the
United States and the State Controller's Minimum Audit Requirements
for California Special Districts. Our responsibilities under those
standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the
Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are
required to be independent of the District and to meet our other ethical
responsibilities, in accordance with the relevant ethical requirements
relating to our audit. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinions.

-1-
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Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

The District's management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America, and for the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the
preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

ln preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are
conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the District's
ability to continue as a going concern for twelve months beyond the financial statement date,
including any currently known information that may raise substantial doubt shortly thereafter.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Sfatements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's
report that includes our opinions. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not
absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with
GAAS and GAS will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting
a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud
may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control. Misstatements are considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that,
individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the judgment made by a reasonable user
based on the financial statements.

ln performing an audit in accordance with GAAS and GAS, we:

Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the
audit.
ldentiff and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks.
Such procedures include examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements.
Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
^.-^-^^^;^A ^^ ^^i^i^^ an {].ra af-faa+irranaaa af I'\io+rialto in{arnal nnn{rnl Annnrr{innhr nnIt,,llPlttD!|lllg cltt uyililutt vtt tltg gttgvttYgrrgoo vr 9r9rrr9r o rrr19rrrqr vvrrrrvr' ^vvvrvrlrvrtr 

rrv

such opinion is expressed.
Evaluate the appropriateness of accountlng pollcles used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall
presentation of the financial statements.
Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the
aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about District's ability to continue as a going
concern for a reasonable period of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal
control-related matters that we identified during the audit.

a

a

a

a
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Req u i red S u p p I eme ntary I nform ati on

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the
management's discussion and analysis and the schedules listed in the table of contents, be
presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of
management and, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the
Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an essential part of financial
reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or
historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary
information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the
information and comparing the information for consistency with management's responses to our
inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the
basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the
information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express
an opinion or provide any assurance.

S u pplementary I nformation

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that
collectively comprise the District's basic financial statements. The supplementary schedules listed
in the table of contents are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required
part of the basic financial statements.

The supplementary information listed in the table of contents is the responsibility of management
and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to
prepare the basic financial statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing
procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and certain additional
procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying
accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the basic
financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in the United States of America. ln our opinion, the supplementary
information is fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the basic financial statements as
a whole.

Other lnformation

Management is responsible for the other information included in the annual comprehensive
financial report. The other information comprises the introductory section and statistical section
but does not include the financial statements and our auditor's report thereon. Our opinions on
the financial statements do not coverthe other information, and we do not express an opinion or
any form of assurance thereon. ln connection with our audit of the financial statements, our
responsibility is to read the other information and consider whether a material inconsistency exists
between the other information and the financial statements, or the other information otherwise
appears to be materially misstated. lf, based on the work performed, we conclude that an
uncorrected material misstatement of the other information exists, we are required to describe it
in our report.

-3-



Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Sfandards

ln accordance with Government Auditing Sfandards, we have also issued our report dated
November 1, 2023, on our consideration of the District's internal control over financial reporting
and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant
agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is solely to describe the scope of our
testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing,
and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting or on
compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government
Auditing Sfandards in considering the District's internal control over financial reporting and
compliance.

toVu', **n"r-ro* rry /"-X, LLP,2

San Bernardino, California
November 1,2023
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N ip omo Community Seraices District

Management's Discussion and Analysis
Forthe Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2023

The following Management's Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) of activities and financial
performance of the Nipomo Community Services District (District) provides an introduction to the
financial statements of the District for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2023. We encourage readers
to consider the information presented here in conjunction with the basic financial statements and
related notes, which follow this section.

Financial Hiqhliqhts

The District's Net Position increased 5.24o/o to $79.7 million

During the year the District's operating revenues increased 9.57o/o, while operating
expenses increased 7.89o/o.lnterest income earnings increased due to an escalation in
interest rates.

Other revenue-purveyors is attributable to Contracts Receivable from Woodlands Mutual
Water Company and Golden State Water Company pursuant to the SupplementalWater
Management and Groundwater Replenishment Agreement dated October 16,2015.

Capital contributions consist of water and sewer capacity charges collected of $309,889,
developer contributions of improvements valued at $522,310, and contributions of Work
in Process valued at$1,446,461 from the Blacklake Assessment District 2020-1.

Required Financial Statements

The Financial Statements of the District report information utilizing the full accrual basis of
accounting. The Financial Statements conform to accounting principles which are generally
accepted in the United States of America and consist of three interrelated statements designed
to provide the reader with relevant, understandable data on the District's financial condition and
operating results. They are 1) the Statement of Net Position,2) the Statement of Revenues,
Expenses and Changes in Net Position, and 3)the Statement of Cash Flows.

The Sfafement of Net Position, or the difference between assets, deferred outflows of resources,
deferred inflows of resources, and liabilities, measures the financial health of the District. Over
time, increases or decreases in the District's net position may serve as a useful indicator of
whether its financial health is improving or deteriorating. However, other nonfinancial factors such
as changes in economic conditions, population growth, and new or changed government
legislation must also be considered.

The Sfafement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position identifies the District's
revenues and expenses for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2023. This statement provides
information on the District's operations over the past fiscal year and can be used to determine
whether the District has recovered all of its actual and projected costs through user fees and other
charges.

a
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Nipomo C ommunity Seraices District

Management's Discussion and Analysis
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2023

The Sfafement of Cash Flows provides information on the District's cash receipts, cash payments,
and changes in cash resulting from operations, investments and financing activities. From the
Statement of Cash Flows, the reader can obtain information on the source and use of cash and
the change in the cash balance since the prior fiscal year.

Financial Analvsis of the District

One of the most important questions asked about the District's finances is, "ls the District, as a
whole, better off or worse off as a result of this year's activities?" The Statement of Net Position
and the Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position report information about
the District in a way that helps answer this question. These statements include all assets and
liabilities using the accrual basis of accounting, which is similar to the accounting used by most
private sector companies. All of the current year's revenues and expenses are taken into account
regardless of when the cash is received or paid. These two statements report the District's net
position and changes in net position. You can think of the District's net position - the difference
between assets and deferred outflows of resources and liabilities and deferred inflows of
resources - as one way to measure the District's financial health, or financial position. Over time,
increases or decreases in the District's net position are one indicator of whether its financial health
is improving or deteriorating. However, one will need to consider other nonfinancial factors such
as changes in economic conditions, population growth, zoning, and new and changed
government legislation.

Notes to the Basic Financial Statements

The notes provide additional information that is essential to a full understanding of the data
provided in the basic financial statements. The notes to the basic financial statements can be
found on pages 18 through 49.
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N ip omo C ommunity S eraices District

Management's Discussion and Analysis
Forthe Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2023

Assets
Current and other assets
Capitalassets, net

Totalassets

Deferred outflorlrs

Liabilities
Current liabilities
Noncurrent liabilities

Total liabilities

Deferred inflours

Net position
Net investment in capital
Restricted
Unrestricted

TABLE 1

Condensed Statements of Net Position

2023 2022

$ 34,24s,972 $
69.762.015

32,194,204 $
68.418.800

Gurrent Year
lncrease/

(Decrease)

2,051,768
1. 343,215

104,007,987 100.613.004 3.394.983

703.8442. 058,535 1.354.691

23,475,524
2,352,876 2,300,112

22,795,924
52,764

679,600

732.36425.828.400

550.857

49,117,407
18,146,458
12.423.400

25,096,036

1. 149,491 (598.634)

47,205,935
16,171,832

1,911,472
1,974,626

78,999

Total net position $ 79,687,265 $ 75,722,168 $3 097

The District's net position at fiscal year June 30, 2023 increased $3,965,097 (5.24%) when
compared to fiscal year end June 30,2022.

The largest contributing factor is the increase in cash due to water sales and increases in water
and waste water rates.
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N ip omo C ommunity Seraices District

Management's Discussion and Analysis
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2023

TABLE 2
Condensed Statements of Revenues. Expenses and Chanqes in Net Position

2023 2022

Gurrent Year
lncrease/

(Decrease)

Operating revenues
Charges for services
Other operating revenue

Total operating revenues

Operating expenses
Water
Sevrrer

Other

Total operating expenses

Non-operating revenues and
expenses
lnterest income

Property taxes and rental income

Gain (loss) on disposal of capital assets
Other revenue - purveyors

lnterest epense
Bond issuance cost

Total non-operating revenues
(expenses)

lncome before contributions

Capital contributions
Capacity charges
Contributions from developers
Contribution from Blacklake

Assessment District 2020-1

Total capital contributions

Change in net position

Net position - beginning

Mt position - ending

12,071,415 11,017,439 1,053,976

$ 10,773,698
1,297,717

$ 10,563,424 $
454,015

210,274
843,702

6,917,274
2,905,640

6,541,370
2,755,790
1,282,362

375,904
149,850
308,952591 314

11,414,228 10,579,522 834,706

750,473
892,863

5,325
147,528

(766,939)

498,800
826,143

450
203,130
(818,3ee)
(243,044)

251,673
66,720
4,875

(55,602)
51,459

243,044

1,029,250 467,081 562,1 69

1,686,437

309,889
522,310

904,998

434,048
176,500

781,439

(124,159)
345,810

1,446,461 247 ,072 1 ,199,389

2,278 660 857,620 1,421,040

3,965,097 1,762,618 2,202,479

75,722,168 73,959,550 1,762,618

$ 79,687,265

-8-
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N ip omo C ommunity S eraices D istrict

Management's Discussion and Analysis
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2023

Total operating revenues increased $1,053,975 (9.57o/o). Water Revenue increased $700,959,
due to an 8.9% scheduled rate study increase. Town Division sewer revenues increased
$112,087 due to a3.8o/o scheduled rate study increase and Blacklake Division sewer revenues
increased $112,277, due to a 165% scheduled rate study increase. The remaining increase of
$128,652 is attributable to miscellaneous income from various funds.

Total operating expenses increased $834,706 (7.89o/o). Operational costs increased throughout
the year and the cost of supplemental water purchased from the City of Santa Maria increased.

District non-operating revenues and expenses increased $562,169. The increase in interest rates
resulted in an increase in interest income of $251,673. Revenue recognized as contracts
receivable from Woodlands MutualWater Company and Golden State Water Company pursuant
to the Supplemental Water Management and Groundwater Replenishment Agreement dated
October 16,2015 decreased $55,601, due to completion of construction projects in the prior fiscal
year.

TABLE 3
GaoitalAssets

More information about the District's Capital assets is presented in Note 5 of the Notes to Basic
Financial Statements.

2023 2022

Current Year
Increase/

(Decrease)

Mn-depreciable assets
Depreciable assets
Accu mulated depreciation

$ 4,854,054
95,852,837

(30,944,876)

$ 3,417,324
93,698,580

(28,697,104)

$ 1,436,730
2,154,257

(2,247,772)

Total capital assets, net _q_69,i62,015_ $ 68,418,800 $ 1,343,215

The increase in depreciable assets and decrease in non-depreciable assets is attributable to
construction work in progress being completed and place in service.

Total capital assets, net increased as the costs of equipment purchases, and on-going
construction projects exceeded the increase in accumulated depreciation.
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N ip omo C ommunity S eruices D istrict

Management's Discussion and Analysis
Forthe Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2023

TABLE 4
Lonq Term Debt

2023

Current Year
lncrease/

2022 (Dec rease)

Certificates of Participation Series 2013

Refunding Revenue Bonds Series 2013A.
Certificates of Participation Series 2022

$ 8,187,655
1,911,838

10,545,1 '15

$ 8,339,038
2,058,707

10,815,120

$ (151 ,383)
(146,86e)
(270,005)

Total long-term debt $ 20,644,608 _$ 21212,865 $( 568.257)

Standard & Poor's Rating Service reviewed the Certificates of Participation Series 2013 and
Refunding Revenue Bonds Series 2013A in August 2018 and raised the underlying rating from
"A" to "AA-". ln January 2022, Standard & Poor's reaffirmed its "AA-"rating.

Standard & Poor's Rating Service reviewed the Certificates of Participation Series 2022 and
assigned a rating of "AA-".

The Standard & Poor's rationales are available for review upon request.

Additional information on long-term debt is presented in Note 6 of the Notes to Basic Financial
Statements.

Economic Factors and Next Year's Budqets and Rates

The District is governed by provisions of the California Special District Code that require rate-
based revenues must cover the cost of Operations, Maintenance and Repairs (OM&R) and capital
improvement projects. The District is not subject to general economic conditions such as
increases or reductions in property tax values or other types of revenues, such as sales taxes;
that vary with economic conditions. Accordingly, the District sets its rates to its users to cover the

- -L- l-- ^- --r:-:--l-lcosts oT (JMatK, capttat tmprovemenl projecls, prus any rncrerlrents lol Knuwn ul ailuutparcu
changes in enterprise costs.

On May 7,2013, the District entered into a Wholesale Water Supply Agreement that provides a

mechanism through which the District will purchase supplemental water from the City of Santa
Maria. The District is obligated to purchase minimum quantities of water each year regardless of
the District's ability to accept and deliver said water. The District is currently required to purchase
1,000-acre feet per year (year seven of the contract). ln year eleven (fiscal year 2025-2026), the
minimum delivery requirement will reach 2,500-acre feet, the highest level in the purchase

agreement.
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N ip omo C ommunity S eraices District

Management's Discussion and Analysis
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2023

A court judgment issued in connection with litigation regarding the Santa Maria groundwater basin
requires Golden State Water Company, Rural Water Company (subsequently purchased by
Golden State Water in 2015), and Woodlands Mutual Water Company to pay their respective
shares of the costs of the supplemental water being purchased from Santa Maria and the
infrastructure improvements required for the delivery of the supplemental water to the NMMA.
The Nipomo Supplemental Water Project Supplemental Water Management and Groundwater
Replenishment Agreement was executed on October 16,2015. This agreement obligates those
three companies to pay 33.32% of the supplemental water costs and related project capital costs
beginning as of July 2,2015.

The District completed a water rate study in August 2020.The third of five rate increases that
went into effect January 1,2023.

The Town Division completed a wastewater rate study in April 2021. The third of five rate
increases will go into effect July 1, 2023.The Blacklake Sewer Division is in its last year of a five-
year rate schedule. The last rate increase was effective April 1 ,2023.

Requests for lnformation

This financial report is designed to provide the District's elected officials, customers, investors,
creditors and other interested parties with an overview of the District's financial condition, as well
as insight into current fiscal practices and management. Should the reader have questions
regarding the information included in this report or wish to request additional financial information,
please contact the District's Finance Department a|148 South Wilson Street, Nipomo, CA93444
or (805) 929-1 133.
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Nipomo Community Seraices Distrtct

Statement of Net Position
Proprietary Funds
June 30, 2023

ASSETS
Gurrent assets:

Cash and cash equivalents (Note 2)
lnvestments (Note 3)

Accounts receivable
Unbilled utilities receivable
Accrued interest receivable
Accrued franchise fees
Due from County
Contract receivable, current portion (Note 4)

Total current assets

Noncurrent assets:
Restricted cash and cash equivalents (Note 2 & 3)
Restricted cash - funded replacement (Note 2 & 3)
Cash with fiscal agent (Note 2 & 3)
Deposits and other assets
Contract receivable, less current portion (Note 4)
Capital assets:

Capital assets, not being depreciated (Note 5)
Depreciable capital assets, net (Note 5)

Total noncurrent assets

Tolal assets

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
OPEB related (Note 8)

Pension related (Note 7)
Total deferred outflows of resources

LIABILITIES
Current liabilities:

Accounts payable
Deposits and retentions
Accrued liabilities
Current portion of long-term liabilities (Note 6)

Total current liabilities

Noncurrent liabilities:
Net OPEB liability (Note 8)
Net pension liability (Noie 7)
Long{erm liabilities, less current portion

Toial noncurrent liabilities

Total liabilities

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
OPEB related (Note 8)

Pension related (Note 7)
Total deferred inflows of resources

NET POSITION (Note 9)
Net investment in capital assets
Restricted for system expansion
Restricted for system replacement
Unrestricted

Total net position

22.645.784

64,397
'1,682,669

3,050,574
49,730

6,752,818

4,8s4,054
64,907,961
81,362,203

104,007,987

899,631

1 , 1 58,904
2,058.535

1,137 ,298
255,001
301,665
658 912

2,352,876

1,062,441
2,287,351

20,125,732
23.475,524

25,828,400

491 ,606
59,251

550,857

49,117,407
16,412,O73

1,734,385
12,423,400

$ 79,687,265

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these basic financial sfatemenfs
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N ip omo C ommunity S entices District

Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Ghanges in Net Position
Proprietary Funds
For the Year Ended June 30, 2023

Operating revenues
Charges for services
Charges for services-pu rveyors
C harges fo r services-pu rveyo r rei m bu rsements
Other operating revenue

Total operating revenues

Operating expenses
Purchased water
Purchased water related expenses
Purchased water- purveyors
Personnel
Contractual services
Utilities
Repairs and maintenance
Other supplies and expenses
lnsurance
Depreciation

Total operating expenses

Operating income

Non-operating revenues (expenses)
lnterest income
Property taxes
Cell site rental income
Gain on disposal of capital assets
Other revenue - purveyors
lnterest expense

Total non-operating revenues (expenses)

lncome before contributions

Capital Gontributions
Capital contributions received

Total contributions

Change in net position

Total net position - beginning

Total net position - ending

$ 9,852,892
863,379

57,427
1,297 ,717

12 071 415

1,727,795
173,191
863,379

3,048,612
297,930
714,902
280,751

1,775,669
266,512

2,265,487
11,414,228

657 187

750,473
868,775
24,088

5,325
147,528

,939)
029 250

1,686,437

2,278,660
2.278.660

3,965,097

75,722,168

$ 79,687,265

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these basic financial statements
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N ip omo C ommunity S eroices D istrict

Statement of Cash Flows
Proprietary Funds
For the Year Ended June 30,2023

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Cash received from operating revenue
Payments to suppliers
Payments to employees

Net cash provided by operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM NON.CAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Property tax revenues
Cellsite rental income

Net cash provided by non-capital financing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Capital contributions
Acquisition of capital assets
Principal received on contract receivable

lnterest received on contract receivable
Principal paid on capital debt
lnterest paid on capital debt
Proceeds from disposal of capital assets

Net cash used for capital and related financing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
lnterest income
Purchase of investments

Net cash used for investing activities

Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents - beginning

Cash and cash equivalents - ending

Reconciliation of cash and cash equivalents to
the Statement of Net Position:

Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents

Noncurrent assets:
Restricted cash and cash equivalents
Restricted cash - funded replacement
Cash with fiscal agent

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year

$ 1 1,909,563
(5,964,687)
(3,048,310)
2,896,566

868,404
24,088

892,492

309,889
(1,659,573)

143,036
434,801

(545,000)
(790,1e6)

5,325
(2,101,718)

202,732
(5,596,777)
(5,394,045)

(3,706,705)

23,793,938

$ 20,087,233

$ r 5,289,593

64,397
1,682,669
3,050,574

T---ro-p-tzzg3

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these basic financial statements
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N ip omo C ommunity S eraices District

Statement of Gash Flows, (Continued)
Proprietary Funds
For the Year Ended June 30,2023

Reconciliation of operating income to net cash provided by operating activities:

Operating income

Adjustments to reconcile operating income to net cash provided

by operating activities:
Depreciation

Changes in assets and liabilities:
Accounts receivable
Unbilled utilities receivable
Accrued franchise fees
Deposits and other assets
Deferred outflows of resources OPEB
Deferred outflows of resources pension
Accounts payable
Deposits and retentions
Accrued liabilities
Compensated absences
Net OPEB liability
Net pension liability
Deferred inflows of resources OPEB
Deferred inflows of resources pension

Net cash provided by operating activities

Noncash investing, capital, and financing activities:
Capital assets acquired through capital contributions
Capital assets in retentions payable

The accompanying notes are an integral paft of these basic financial statements
_1 5_

$ 657,187

2,265,487

39,969
(78,000)

(8,648)
2,786

(88,610)
(615,234)
132,656

(1 1 5,1 73)
40,570

(18,736)
(51,329)

1,332,275
183,720

(782,354)

$ 2,896,566

1,968,771
19,642

$



Nipomo Community Seruices District

Statement of Fiduciary Net Position
Fiduciary Fund
June 30, 2023

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Cash with fiscal agent
Special assessments receivable - current

Total assets

LIABILITIES
Accounts payable
Accrued liabilities
Bonds payable - current
Retentions payable - current
Bonds payable - noncurrent

Total liabilities

NET POSITION

CustodialFund
AD 2020-1

$ 1,366,801
10,977,O91

5,596
12,349,488

793,57',|
292,757
250,000

60,066
1 1,505,263

$ (552,16e)

12,901,657

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these basic financial statements
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N ip omo C ommunity S eraices District

Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Position
Fiduciary Fund
Forthe Year Ended June 30,2023

ADDITIONS
lnterest income
Assessments collected

Total additions

DEDUCTIONS
lnterest expense
Administrative costs
Contribution to Blacklake Sewer

Totaldeductions

Change in net position

Net position - beginning of year

Net position - end of year

Custodial Fund
AD 2020-1

$ 211,991
577 572
789,563

298,484
7,200

446 461
1. 752,145

(962,582)

410,413

_$_(qrcgl

The accompanying notes are an integral paft of these basic financiat statements
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N ip omo C ommunity S eraices District

Notes to the Basic Financial Statements
For the Year Ended June 30,2023

NOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Organization

The Nipomo Community Services District (District) is a multi-purpose special district and was
formed on January28, 1965 and began operations in November 1966. The District is a political
subdivision of the State of California and operates under a Board of Directors - General Manager
form of government. The District provides water, sewer, street lighting, solid waste, street
landscape maintenance, drainage and general administrative services.

The District complies with U.S. Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) and all relevant
U.S. Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) pronouncements. These technical
pronouncements establish criteria for determining the organization's activities and functions that
are included in the financial statements of a governmental unit.

Reporting Entity

For financial reporting purposes, the District would include in this report all funds of all agencies
and boards that are controlled by, or dependent upon, the District's legislative body. The criteria
of control are determined on the basis of financial accountability, imposition of will, and financial
benefit or burden.

The Nipomo Community Services District Public Facilities Corporation is a component unit of the
District. This Corporation was formed in 2003 to issue Revenues Certificates of Participation
(COP's). COP's were issued in 2003, 2013 and 2Q22. The financial activity of the corporation is
blended into the financial statements of the District.

The District is a member of the Special District Authority Risk Management Joint Powers Agency,
which was organized for the purpose of providing general liability, automobile, errors and
omissions, and property loss insurance coverage to special districts. This organization is financed
through premium charges to each member. This organization does not meet the aforementioned
reporting entity criteria and therefore is not included in the accompanying financial statements.

Propri eta ry F i n an ci a I Stafements

The accounts of the District are organized into proprietary/enterprise funds. Enterprise funds use
the economic resources measurement focus. The accounting objectives are a determination of
net income, financial position, and cash flows. All assets, deferred outflows of resources and
liabilities, deferred inflows of resources associated with an enterprise fund's activities are included
on the statement of net position.

Fiduciary Fund

Fiduciary funds are used to account for assets held by the District in a trustee capacity for the
Nipomo Community Services District Assessment District No. 2020-1 (Blacklake Sewer
Consolidation) which issued bonds to finance the acquisition and construction of certain public
capital facilities to its wastewater system for the purpose of combining the Town and Blacklake
sewer systems, which the properties within the Assessment District will benefit from.

-1 8-



N ip omo C ommunity Seruices District

Notes to the Basic Financial Statements
For the Year Ended June 30,2023

NOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, (continued)

Basis of Accounting

The enterprise funds and the Fiduciary Fund of the District are accounted for using the accrual
basis of accounting. Revenues, including user fees and service charges, are recognized when
earned, and expenses are recognized when incurred.

Budgets and Budgetary Accounting

An annual budget is adopted by the Board of Directors at the start of each fiscal year. Any changes
or revisions to that budget throughout the year must be approved by the Board of Directors.

Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with U.S. Generally Accepted Accounting
Principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain reported
amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates.

Operating Revenues and Expenses

Operating revenues, such as charges for services (water and wastewater fees), result from
exchange transactions associated with the principal activities of the District. Exchange
transactions are those in which each party receives and gives up essentially equal values. Non-
operating revenues, such as property taxes and investment income, result from non-exchange
transactions or ancillary activities in which the District gives (receives) value without directly
receiving (giving) equalvalue in exchange.

Operating expenses include the cost of sales and services, administrative expenses and
depreciation on capital assets. All expenses not meeting this definition are reported as non-
operating expenses.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

For purposes of the statements of cash flows, the District considers all highly liquid investments
with a maturity of three months or less when purchased to be cash equivalents.

Accounts Reeeivable

Water and sewer charges are billed monthly for all customers. Property liens are placed when
customer account receivables are deemed uncollectible by the District. The District did not
experience any significant bad debt losses and therefore no provision has been made for doubtful
accounts. Accounts receivable is shown at full value.
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N ip omo C ommunity S eraices District

Notes to the Basic Financial Statements
For the Year Ended June 30,2023

NOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SIcNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, (continued)

Capital Assets

All capital assets are valued at historical cost or estimated historical cost if actual costs are not
available. Other donated capital assets are valued at their acquisition value on the date received.
The capitalization threshold for all capital assets is $5,000. Depreciation has been provided over
the estimated useful life of the asset using the straight-line method.
The estimated useful lives are as follows.

Wastewater Treatment Plant and Collection System
Water Su pply/Distri bution System
Buildings/Blowers
General Plant Machinery and Equipment

50 years
20-50 years
20 years
5-10 years

Compensated Absences

Depending on the length of continuous service, a range of 10-20 vacation and 12 days of sick
leave per year may be accumulated by each employee. The District accrues a liability for
compensated absences which meet the following criteria:

1. The District's obligation relating to employee's rights to receive compensation for future
absences is attributable to employee's services already rendered.

2. The obligation relates to rights that vest or accumulate.
3. Payment of the compensation is probable.
4. The amount can be reasonably estimated.

ln accordance with the above criteria, the District has accrued a liability for vacation and sick pay
which has been earned but not taken by District employees.

Net Position

The financial statements utilize a net position presentation. Net position is categorized as follows:

1. Net lnvestment in CapitalAssets - This component of net position consists of capital assets,
net of accumulated depreciation and reduced by any debt outstanding against the acquisition,
construction or improvement of those assets.

2. Restricted - This component of net position consists of restricted assets reduced by liabilities
and deferred inflows of resources related to those assets.

3. Unrestricted - This component of net position consists of net position that does not meet the
definition of restricted net position or net investment in capital assets.
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N ip omo C ommunity S entices District

Notes to the Basic FinancialStatements
For the Year Ended June 30,2023

NOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, (continued)

Net Position Flow Assumption

Sometimes the District will fund expenses for a particular purpose from both restricted (e.9.
restricted bond or grant proceeds) and unrestricted resources. ln order to calculate the amounts
to report as restricted net position and unrestricted net position in the proprietary fund financial
statements, a flow assumption must be made about the order in which the resources are
considered to be applied. lt is the District's policy to consider restricted net position to have been
depleted before unrestricted net position is applied.

Pensions

For purposes of measuring the net pension liability, deferred outflows of resources and deferred
inflows of resources related to pensions, and pension expense, information about the fiduciary
net position of the Plan and additions to/deductions from the Plan's fiduciary net position have
been determined on the same basis. For this purpose, benefit payments (including refunds of
employee contributions) are recognized when currently due and payable in accordance with the
benefit terms. lnvestments are reported at fair value.

GASB 68 requires that the reported results must pertain to liability and asset information within
certain defined timeframes. For this report, the following timeframes are used.

Other Postem ployment Benefits (O PEB)

For purposes of measuring the net OPEB liability, deferred outflows of resources and deferred
inflows of resources related to OPEB, and OPEB expense, information about the fiduciary net
position of the District's plan (OPEB Plan) and additions to/deductions from the OPEB Plan's
fiduciary net position have been determined on the same basis. For this purpose, benefit
payments are reported at fair value.

GASB 75 require that the reported results must pertain to liability and asset information within
certain defined timeframes. For this report, the following timeframes are used:

Valuation Date
Measurement Date
Measurement Period

Valuation Date
Measurement Date
Measurement Period

June 30, 2021
June 30,2022
July 1, 2021 to June 30,2022

June 30,2022
June 30,2022
July 1, 2021 to June 30,2022
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Nip omo Community Seraices District

Notes to the Basic Financial Statements
For the Year Ended June 30, 2023

NorE 1: SUMMARY oF slcNlFlcANT AccouNTtNG PoLtctES, (continued)

Capital Contributions

Capital contributions are recorded when cash for capacity fees or capital assets is received from
developers, customers, or other governmental entities, and the purpose is for other than operating
expenses.

Property laxes

The County of San Luis Obispo bills and collects property taxes for the District. The County
charges the District for these services. Tax revenues are recognized by the District in the year
received. The property taxes are levied on July 1 and are due on November 1 and March 1.
Property taxes become delinquent after December 10 and April 10 for the first and second
installments, respectively. The lien date is January 1.

Specral Assessme nt Debt

ln August 2020, the District issued Assessment District No. 2020-1 bonds in the amount of
$11,825,293. The bonds are not secured by the general taxing power of the District. The bonds
were secured by the unpaid assessment on each parcel of land. The District is not obligated in
any manner. As of June 30, 2023,the outstanding balance is $11 ,755,263.

Reclassification

The District has reclassified certain prior year information to conform with current year
presentation, with no effect on net position.

NOTE 2: CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash and cash equivalents as of June 30,2023, are classified as follows

Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents

Noncurrent assets:
Restricted cash and cash equivalents
Restricted cash - funded replacement
Cash with fiscal agent

Total cash and cash equivalents

$ 15,289,593

u,397
1,682,669
3,050,574

$ 20,087,233
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NOTE 2: CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, (continued)

Cash and cash equivalents at June 30, 2023, consist of the following

Cash on hand
Bank deposits
Cash with fiscal agent
lnvestments in LAIF

$ 600
2,766j62
3,050,574

14,269,897

Total cash and cash equivalents $ 20,087,233

NOTE 3: INVESTMENTS

lnvestments Authorized by the District's lnvestment Policy

The District is authorized to invest in the following institutions

County pooled funds (California Government Code $$ 27133(g), 53635, 61053)
The Local Agency lnvestment Fund created by the California State Treasury
(California Government Code SS 16429.1, 61053)
One or more FDIC insured Banks and/or Savings and Loan Associations that are
designated as District depositories by resolution of the Board of Directors
(California Government Code SS 53630 et seq., 61053).
U.S. Treasuries and other government obligations for which the full faith and credit
of the United States are pledged for payment of principle and interest, provided
that the maximum maturity is five (5) years. There shall be no limits on the dollar
amount or percentage that the District may invest in U.S. Treasuries.
Federally insured time deposits ("Certificates of Deposit") in state or federally
chartered banks, savings and loans or credit unions, provided that all such
investments shall be federally insured, fully collateralized in accordance with
California law. The maximum maturity of such deposits shall not exceed five (5)
years.
ll^^^+;^Ll^ ,^^Jit:^^r^^ ^C n^^^^ir /(i,lr^nt\ i^^..^,{ li., ^ 6^+i^^^lhr ar alala ahar+arae,lt\Eguudl!,llt v(i;t LiltucttEo vt lJEyvilrt \ rrvu / roousv vy a rrauvrroily vr olqrs-wrrqr rvrev

bank, a savings association or a federal association, a state or federal credit union,
or by a federally llcensed or state-llcensed branch of a foreign bank, provided that
not more than 30% of the portfolio invested shall be invested in a combination of
federally insured non-negotiable certificates of deposit, and the maximum maturity
does not exceed five (5)years.
Such other financial institutions or securities that may be designated by the Board
of Directors from time to time in compliance with California and Federal law.
Proceeds of bond issuance shall be invested in accordance with the permitted
investment provisions of their specific bond indentures or other instrument
providing for the bond issuance. (California Government Code

SS 5922(d), 53601(m))

1.

2.

3.

4

5

7

8

A
U
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NOTE 3: INVESTMENTS, (continued)

Disclosure Relating to lnterest Rafe Rrsk

The District's investment policy contains specific provisions intended to limit the District's
exposure to interest rate risk, credit risk, and concentration of credit risk.

lnvestments Authorized by Debt Agreements

lnvestments of debt proceeds held by a bond trustee are governed by provisions of the debt
agreements, rather than the general provisions of the California Government Code or the District's
investment policy. The table below identifies certain provisions of these debt agreements that
address interest rate risk, credit risk, and concentration of credit risk.

Authorized I nt Tvpe
Money Market Mutual Funds
Federal Agency Securities
State and Local lnstruments
Certifi cates of Deposits
Repurchase Agreements
Local Agency lnvestment Fund (LAIF)

Maximum Maturitv
5 Years
5 Years
5 Years
5 Years
5 Years
5 Years

lnterest rate risk is the risk that changes in market interest rates may adversely affect the fair
value of an investment. Generally, the longer the maturity of an investment, the greater the
sensitivity of its fair value to changes in market interest rates. The weighted average maturity of
the investments contained in the LAIF investment pool is approximately 260 days.

lnvestments at June 30,2023:

Remaining tvlaturity

lnvestment Type Total
12 tVonths

or Less
13to 24
Ir/onths

Certificates of Deposit
U.S. Treasury securities

Total investments

$ 398,274

$ 5,591 ,009 $ 5,192,735 $ 398,274

997,351 $
4,593,658

599,077 $
4,593,658

-24-



N ip omo C ommunity S eraices District

Notes to the Basic Financial Statements
For the Year Ended June 30 202?

NOTE 3: INVESTMENTS, (continued)

lnvestment in Sfafe lnvestment Pool

The District is a voluntary participant in the LocalAgency lnvestment Fund (LAIF) that is regulated
byCaliforniaGovernmentCodeSection 16429.l undertheoversightoftheTreasureroftheState
of California. The fairvalue of the District's investment in this pool is reported in the accompanying
financial statements at amounts based upon the entity's pro-rata share of the fair value provided
by LAIF for the entire LAIF portfolio (in relation to the amortized cost of that portfolio). The balance
available for withdrawal is based on the accounting records maintained by LAIF, which are
recorded on an amortized cost basis. LAIF has a minimum $5,000 transaction amount in
increments of $1,000 with a maximum 15 transactions (combination of deposits and withdrawals)
per month. LAIF requires a one-day prior notice for deposits and withdrawals of $10 million or
more.

Credit Risk

Generally, credit risk is the risk that an issuer of an investment will not fulfill its obligation to the
holder of the investment. This is measured by the assignment of a rating by a nationally
recognized statistical rating organization. Presented below is the minimum rating required by
(where applicable) the California Government Code, the District's Policy, or debt agreements, and
the actual ratings as of the fiscal year ended for each investment type.

lnvestments at June 30,2023

lnvestment Tvpe Total
Minimum Legal

Rating
Exempt from
Disclosure

Rating at
Year End
AMto AA-

$ 997,351
2,298,880

$
2,294,778

Total investments $ 5,591 .009 $ 3,296,231 $ 2,294,778

eusbdial eredit Risk

Custodial credit risk for deposits is the risk that in the event of the failure of a depository financial
institution, a government will not be able to recover its deposits or will not be able to recover
collateral securities that are in the possession of an outside party. The California Government
Code and the District's investment policy do not contain legal or policy requirements that would
limit the exposure to custodial credit risk for deposits, other than the following provision for
deposits: The California Government Code requires that a financial institution secure deposits
made by the state or local governmental units by pledging securities in an undivided collateral
pool held by a depository regulated under state law (unless so waived by the governmental unit).

Certificates of Deposit
U.S. Treasury securities

$ 997,351
4,593,658

N/A
AA
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NOTE 3: INVESTMENTS, (continued)

Custodial Credit Risk, (contin ued)

The fair value of the pledged securities in the collateral pool must equal at least 1 10% of the total
amount deposited by the public agencies. California law also allows financial institutions to secure
District deposits by pledging first trust deed mortgages notes having a value of 150% of the
secured public deposits. The District may waive collateral requirements for deposits which are
fully insured up to $250,000 by the Federal Deposit lnsurance Corporation (FDIC).

As of June 30, 2023, the District's deposits with financial institutions in excess of the Federal
Deposit lnsurance Corporation (FDIC) limits were fully collateralized by securities in a separate
account held by the same institution, but not in the District's name.

The custodial risk for investments is the risk that, in the event of the failure of the counterparty
(e.9., broker-dealer) to a transaction, a government will not be able to recover the value of its
investment or collateral securities that are in the possession of another party. The California
Government Code and the District's investment policy do not contain legalor policy requirements
that would limit the exposure to custodial credit risk for investments. With respect to investments,
custodial credit risk generally applies only to direct investments in marketable securities. Custodial
credit risk does not apply to local government's indirect investment in securities through the use
of mutual funds or government investment pools (such as LAIF).

Concentration of Risk

The District's investment policy does not contain limitations on the amounts that can be invested
in any one governmental agency or non-governmental issuer beyond that as stipulated by the
California Government Code, except for no more than 30o/o of the portfolio can be negotiable
Certificates of Deposit. As of June 30, 2023,hhe District's deposit portfolio with U.S. Treasury
securities, Certificate Deposits, and LAIF, was 100%.

Fair Value Measurements

Generally accepted accounting principles establishes a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the
inputs to valuation techniques used to measure fair value. This hierarchy consists of three broad
levels: Level 1 inputs consist of quoted prices (unadjusted) for identical assets and liabilities in
active markets that a government can access at the measurement date, Level 2 inputs that are
observable for an asset or liability, either directly or indirectly, and Level 3 inputs have the lowest
priority and consist of unobservable inputs for an asset or liability.

Fair Value lVleasurement Usinq
lnvestments by Fair Value Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3

U.S. Treasury
Certificates of Deposit

$ 4,593,658 $ 4,593,658 $
997,351

$
997,351

Total lnvestments by Fair Value Level $ 5,591,009 $ 4,593,658 $ 997,351
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NOTE 4: CONTRACT RECEIVABLE

On October 16,2015, the Supplemental Water Management and Groundwater Replenishment
Agreement (the Agreement) was made between the Nipomo Community Services District, Rural
Water Company, the Woodland Mutual Water Company of San Luis Obispo County and Golden
State Water Company, effective Julyl,2015. The Parties, along with hundreds of other
individuals and entities are parties to certain legal proceedings entitled Santa Maria Valley Water
Conservation District v. City of Santa Maria, et al., Superior Court of the State of California, County
of Santa Clara, Consolidated Cases CV770214 (Santa Maria Litigation), regarding the respective
rights of the litigants to groundwater resources in the Santa Maria Ground Water Basin. After
lengthy proceedings, the court entered into an amended judgment on April 17, 2014 which
provides for the long{erm management of the Basin water resources. The Judgment requires
NCSD to ultimately purchase and transmit a minimum of 2,500 acre-feet of Nipomo Supplemental
Water each year. The District is further required to employ its best efforts to timely implement the
Nipomo Supplemental Water Project. The Judgment further provides that once the Nipomo
Supplemental Water is capable of being delivered, the Parties to the Agreement are to purchase
designated portions of the Nipomo Supplemental Water each yearto offset ground water pumping
in the Nipomo Mesa Management Area.

The District has entered into a Wholesale Water Supply Agreement with the City of Santa Maria
dated May 7, 2013. The District and City of Santa Maria's agreement provides a mechanism
through which the District may purchase Nipomo Supplemental Water for sale and distribution in
the Nipomo Supplemental Water Project, consistent with obligations in the Judgment. The District
has completed construction of the first stage of the Nipomo Supplemental Water Project and the
District began taking delivery of Nipomo Supplemental Water as of July 1,2015.

On or about June25,2015, the California Public Utilities Commission approved Golden State
Water Company's acquisition of Rural Water Company. The Golden State Water Company
assumed the entirety of RuralWater Company's benefits and obligations under such Agreement.
The purpose of the Agreement is to enable the Parties to meet their respective obligations under
the Judgement, provide payment to NCSD for each Party's allocation of costs, and for the
distribution and use of Nipomo Supplemental Water. Per the Agreement, the District is to operate
the Nipomo Supplemental Water Agreement as an enterprise fund, separating all costs
associated to Nipomo Supplemental Water Project within and only to that fund. The amortization
period for capital costs is 30 years beginning July 1 , 2015. lnterest will be charged monthly on the
remaining unamortized balance as of the prior month end. As of June 30, 2023, the Contract
Receivable associated with the Agreement is $6,907,764.
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NOTE 5: CAPITAL ASSETS

Changes in capital assets for the current year were as follows:

June 30,

2022 Additions
Non-depreciable capital assets :

Land
Construction in progress

$

Deletions/
Transfers

June 30,

2023

$ 1,113,700
2,303,624

$ $ 1,113,700
3,740,3542,793,806 (1,357 ,076)

Total non-depreciable
capitalassets

Depreciable capital assets :

Buildings and im provements
Equipment

Less accumulated depreciation
Buildings and im provements

Equipment

3,417,324 2,793,806 (1,357,076) 4,8s4,054

90,548,087
3,150,493

2,056,031
115,941

92,604,118
3,248,719(17,715)

93,Total depreciable capital assets 698,580 2 171 972 (17,715) 95,852 ,837

(26,452,245) (2,013,545)
(251,942\

(28,465,790)

17 715 (2,479,086)
(28,697,104) (2,265,487) (30,944,876)

64,907,961

17 715

Net depreciable capital assets 65,001,476 (93,515)

Total capital assets, net $ 68,418,800 $ 2,700,291 $ (1.357 ,076) $ 69,762,015

Depreciation expense for the period ended June 30, 2023 was $2,265,487
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NOTE 6: LONG-TERM LIABILITIES

The summary of changes in longterm liabilities for the year ended June 30, 2023 is as follows

June 30,
2022 Additions Deletions

June 30, Due Within
2023 One Year

Certifi cates of participation:

Revenue COP's series 2013
Unamortized discount

Revenue COP's series 2022
Unamortized premium

TotalCOP's

Revenue bonds 20134
Unamortized premium

Total revenue bonds

Compensated absences

Total long-term liabilities

$ 8,520,000 $
(180,e62)

10,295,000
520,120

$ (160,000)

8,617
(250,000)

(20,005)

$ 8,360,000
(172,3/'5)

10,045,000
500,115

$ 160,000

260,000

19,154,158 (421,388\ 18,732,770 420,000

1,940,000
118,707

(135,000)
(11,86e)

(146,86e)

1,805,000
106,838

145,000

2,058,707 1,911,838 145,000

158 772 122,817 (141,553) 140 036 93,912

$ 21,371,637 $ 122,817 $ (709,810) $ 20,784,U4 $ 658,912
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NOTE 6: LONG-TERM LlABlLlTlES, (continued)

Gertificates of Participation

Revenue Ceftificates of Particioation - Series 2013

The District issued $9,660,000 of Revenue Certificate of Participation (COP's) on June 21,2013.
The proceeds are to be used for the Supplemental Water Project Phase 1. The COP's bear
interest ranging from 1.0% to 4.6250/o per annum.

The outstanding 2013 bonds contain a provision that if an event of default occurs and continues,
the timing of repayment of outstanding amounts become due if (1) if the District is unable to make
a payment, (2) if the District fails perform any of the agreements or covenants required to be
performed by it under the lnstallment Sale Agreement, and such default continues for a period of
thirty (30) days afterthe District has been given hotice in writing of such default bythe Corporation;
or (3) the District files a petition or answer seeking arrangement or reorganization under the
federal bankruptcy laws or any other applicable law of the United States of America or any state
therein, or if a court of competent jurisdiction approves a petition filed with or without the consent
of the District seeking arrangement or reorganization under the federal bankruptcy laws or any
other applicable law of the United States of America or any state therein, or if under the provisions
of any other law for the relief or aid of debtors any court of competent jurisdiction assumes custody
or control of the District or of the whole or any substantial part of its property.

Principal is to be paid annually starting September 1, 2014 through September 1 , 2043. Annual
principal payments range from $160,000 to $725,000 as follows:

Year Ending
June 30,

2024
2025
2026
2027
2028

2029-2033
2034-2038
2039-2043

2044

Principal

$ 160,000
165,000
175,000
190,000
185,000

1,065,000
2,540,000
3,165,000

lnterest Total

$ 367,900 $
362,000
355,200
348,100
340,800

1,578,574
1,191,230

il5,967

527,900
527,000
530,200
528,100
525,800

2,643,574
3,731,230
3,710,967

741,767725 000 16 767
$8,360,000 $5,106,539 $ 13, 466,538

Revenue Certificates of Pafticipation - Series 2022

The District issued $10,630,000 of Revenue Certificate of Participation (COP's) in March 2022.
The proceeds were used to refund the outstanding balance of the 2012 Revenue Certificate of
Participation and fund a portion of the costs of certain capital improvements. The COP's bear
interest ranging from 1.5% to 4.00% per annum.
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NOTE 6: LONG-TERM LlABlLlTlES, (continued)

Certificates of Participation, (continued)

The District refunded the Series 2012 COP's to reduce its total debt service payments by

$2,113,554 and to obtain an economic gain (difference between the present values of the debt
service payments on the old and new debt, less any prior funds on hand) of $1,033,399.

The outstan ding 2022 bonds contain a provision that if an event of default occurs and continues,
the timing of repayment of outstanding amounts become due if (1) if the District is unable to make
a payment, (2) if the District fails perform any the other agreements or covenants required herein
to be performed by it, and such default has continued for a period of 30 days after the District has
been given notice in writing of such default by the Corporation or the Trustee; or (3) the District
files a petition or answer seeking arrangement or reorganization under the federal bankruptcy
laws or any other applicable law of the United States of America or any state therein, or if a court
of competent jurisdiction approves a petition filed with orwithout the consent of the District seeking
arrangement or reorganization under the federal bankruptcy laws or any other applicable law of
the United States of America or any state therein, or if under the provisions of any other law for
the relief or aid of debtors any court of competent jurisdiction assumes custody or control of the
District or of the whole or any substantial part of its propefi.

Principal is to be paid annually starting June 1 , 2022 through June 1 , 2048. Annual principal
payments range from $260,000 to $555,000 as follows:

Year Ending
June 30,

2024
2025
2026
2027
2028

2029-2033
2034-2038
2039-2043
20/'4-2048

Principal lnterest Total

$ 260,000
270,000
275,000
285,000
300,000

1,670,000
2,025,000
2,330,000

$ 325,150 $
314,750
310,700
299,700
288,300

1,253,500
898,206

588,613

585,1 50
584,750
585,700
584,700
588,300

2,923,500
2,923,206
2,918,613
2,867,0002 000 237 000

$ 10,045,000 $4,515,919 $ 14,560,919

Revenue Bonds

Revenue Bonds 2013A

The District issued $2,845,000 of Refunding Revenue Bonds, Series 2013A on May30,2013.
The proceeds were used to refund the Revenue Certificate of Participation (COP's) that were
originally issued on May 1, 2003. The Refunding Revenue Bonds bear interest ranging from3.7o/o
lo 4.8o/o per annum. Principal is to be paid annually starting September 1, 2014 through
September 1,2032.
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NOTE 6: LONG-TERM LlABlLlTlES, (continued)

Revenue Bonds, (continued)

The outstanding 2013A bonds contain a provision that if an event of default occurs and continues,
the timing of repayment of outstanding amounts become due if (1) if the District is unable to make
a payment, (2) if the District fails perform any of the covenants, agreements or conditions required
to be performed by it under the lndenture or Bonds, and such default continues for a period of
thirty (30) days afterthe District has been given notice in writing of such default by the Corporation;
or (3) the District files a petition or answer seeking arrangement or reorganization under the
federal bankruptcy laws or any other applicable law of the United States of America or any state
therein, or if a court of competent jurisdiction approves a petition filed with or without the consent
of the District seeking arrangement or reorganization under the federal bankruptcy laws or any
other applicable law of the United States of America or any state therein, or if under the provisions
of any other law for the relief or aid of debtors any court of competent jurisdiction assumes custody
or control of the District or of the whole or any substantial part of its property.

Annual payments range from $145,000 to $210,000 as follows:

Year Ending
June 30 Principal lnterest Total

2024
2025
2026
2027
2028

2029-2032

$ 145,000
155,000
160,000
170,000
180,000
995,000

$ 76,675
69,175
61,300
53,050
44,300

102,300

_q_406,900

$ 221,675
224,175
221,300
223,050
224,300
097 300

$2,21 1,900
1

$1,805,000
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NOTE 7: DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLAN

A. General lnformation about the Pension PIan

PIan Description

All qualified permanent and probationary employees are eligible to participate in the Public
Agency Cost-Sharing Multiple-Employer Defined Benefit Pension Plan (Plan or PERF C)
administered by the California Public Employees' Retirement System (Ca|PERS.) The Plan
consists of a miscellaneous pool and a safety pool (also referred to as "risk pools"), which are
comprised of individual employer miscellaneous and safety rate plans, respectively. Plan assets
may be used to pay benefits for any employer rate plan of the safety and miscellaneous pools.
Accordingly, rate plans within the safety or miscellaneous pools are not separate plans under
generally accepted accounting principles. lndividual employers may sponsor more than one rate
plan in the miscellaneous or safety risk pools. The District sponsors three rate plans (all

miscellaneous). Benefit provisions under the Plan are established by State statute and District
resolution. CaIPERS issues publicly available reports that include a fulldescription of the pension
plan regarding benefit provisions, assumptions and membership information that can be found on
the CaIPERS' website, at www.calpers.ca. gov.

Benefits Provided

CaIPERS provides service retirement and disability benefits, annual cost of living adjustments
and death benefits to plan members, who must be public employees and beneficiaries. Benefits
are based on years of credited service, equal to one year of full-time employment. Members with
five years of total seruice are eligible to retire at age 50 with statutorily reduced benefits. All
members are eligible for non-duty disability benefits after 5 years of service. The death benefit is
one of the following: Basic Death Benefit, the 1957 Survivor Benefit, or the Optional Settlement
2W Death Benefit. The cost-of-living adjustments for each plan are applied as specified by the
Public Employees' Retirement Law.

The Plan operates under the provisions of the California Public Employees' Retirement Law
(PERL), the California Public Employees'Pension Reform Act of 2013 (PEPRA), and the
regulations, procedures and policies adopted by the CaIPERS Board of Administration. The Plan's
authority to establish and amend the benefit terms are set by the PERL and PEPRA and may be
amended by the California state legislature and in some cases require approval by the CaIPERS
Board.
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NOTE 7: DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLAN, (continued)

A. General lnformation about the Pension Plan, (continued)

The Plan's provisions and benefits in effect at June 30,2023 are summarized as follows

Hire Date
Benefit formula
Benefit vesting schedule
Benefit payments
Retirement age
It4onthly benefits, as ao/o of eligible compensation
Required employee contribution rates
Required employer contribution rates

Miscellaneous Miscellaneous Miscellaneous
Tier I Tier ll PEPRA

3.0% @ 60
5 years service
monthly for life

50 and up
2.Oo/o lo 3.0o/o

8.00%
16.17%

3.0% @ 60
5 years service
monthly for life

50 and up
2.0%lo3.O%

8.00%
15.45o/o

2.0o/o @62
5 years service
monthly for life

52 and up
1 .0o/o to 2.5Yo

7.25o/o

7.760/o

Contributions

Section 20814(c) of the California Public Employees' Retirement Law (PERL) requires that the
employer contribution rates for all public employers are determined on an annual basis by the
actuary and shall be effective on the July 1 following notice of a change in the rate. The total plan
contributions are determined through CaIPERS' annual actuarial valuation process. The
actuarially determined rate is the estimated amount necessary to finance the costs of benefits
earned by employees during the year, with an additional amount to finance any unfunded accrued
liability. The employer is required to contribute the difference between the actuarially determined
rate and the contribution rate of employees. Employer contribution rates may change if plan
contracts are amended. Payments made by the employer to satisfy contribution requirements that
are identified by the pension plan terms as plan member contribution requirements are classified
as plan member contributions. Employer Contributions to the Plan for the fiscal year ended
June 30, 2023 were $385,177. The actual employer payments of $356,716 made to CaIPERS by
the District during the measurement period ended June 30, 2022 differed from the District's
proportionate share of the employer's contributions of 9392,937 by $36,211, which is being
amortized over the expected average remaining service lifetime in the Public Agency Cost-
Sharing Multiple Employer Plan.

B. Net Pension Liability

The District's net pension liability for the Plan is measured as the total pension liability, less the
pension plan's fiduciary net position. The net pension liability of the Plan is measured as of
June 30, 2022, using an annual actuarial valuation as of June 30,2021 rolled fonruard to June 30,
2022 using standard update procedures. A summary of principalassumptions and methods used
to determine the net pension liability is as follows.
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NOTE 7: DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLAN, (continued)

B. Net Pension Liability (continued)

Actuarial Methods and Assumpfions Used to Determine Total Pension Liability

The collective total pension liability for the June 30, 2022 measurement period was determined
by an actuarial valuation as of June 30, 2021, with update procedures used to roll forward the
total pension liability to June 30, 2022. The collective total pension liability was based on the
following assumptions:

Valuation Date
Measurement Date
Actuarial Cost fVlethod

Asset Valuation Method
Actuarial Assum ptions:

Discount Rate
lnflation
Salary lncreases
Mortality Rate Table 

(1)

Post Retirement Benefit lncrease

June 30, 2021
June30,2022
Entry Age Actuarial Cost Method
Fair Value of Assets

6.90%
2.3Oo/o

Varies by Entry Age and Service
Derived using CaIPERS'
membership data for allfunds
The lesser of contract COLA or 2.30o/o

until Purchasing Power Protection
Allowance floor on purchasing power

applies, 2.30% thereafter.

(1) The mortality table used was dewloped based on Ca|PERS-specific data. The probabilities of mortality

are based on the 2021 CaIPERS Experience Study for the period from 2001 to 2019. Pre-retirement and

Post-retirement mortality rates include generational mortality improwment using 80o/o of Scale MP-2020
published by the Society of Actuaries. For more details on this table, please refur to the CaIPERS
Experience Study and Review of Actuarial Assumptions report ftom Nor,ember 2021 lhat can be firund on the

CaIPERS website.

Long-term Expected Rate of Return

The longterm expected rate of return on pension plan investments was determined using a
building-block method in which expected future real rates of return (expected returns, net of
pension plan investment expense and inflation) are developed for each major asset class.

ln determining the long-term expected rate of return, CaIPERS took into account both short-term
and longterm market return expectations. Using historical returns of all of the funds' asset
classes, expected compound (geometric) returns were calculated over the next 20 years using a
building-block approach. The expected rate of return was then adjusted to account for assumed
administrative expenses of 10 Basis points.
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NOTE 7: DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLAN, (continued)

B. Net Pension Liability (continued)

The expected real rates of return by asset class are as follows:

Assumed Asset

Asset Class Allocation Real Returnl'2
Global Equity - cap-weighted
Global Equity - non-cap-weighted
Private equity
Treasury
Mortgage-backed sec urities
lnvestment grade corporates
High yield

Emerging market debt
Private debt
Realassets
Leverage
Total

30.00%
Q.OA%
13.00%
5.00%
5.00%
10.00o/o

5.00%
5.00%
5.00%
15.00%
(5.00%)

4.U%
3.84%
7.28%
0.27%
0.50%
1.560/0

2.27o/o

2.48%
3.57o/o

3.21o/o

(0.5e%)
100.00% 28.93o/o

1An epected inflation of 230% used forthis period.
2 Figures are based on lhe 2021-22 Asset Liability Management study.

Change of Assumptions

Effective with the June 30, 2021, valuation date (2022 measurement date), the accounting
discount rate was reduced from 7 .15o/o to 6.90%. ln determining the longterm expected rate of
return, CaIPERS took into account long-term market return expectations as well as the expected
pension fund cash flows. Projected returns for all asset classes are estimated, combined with risk
estimates, and are used to project compound (geometric) returns over the long term. The discount
rate used to discount liabilities was informed by the longterm projected portfolio return. ln
addition, demographic assumptions and the inflation rate assumption were changed in
accordance with the 2021 CaIPERS Experience Study and Review of Actuarial Assumptions.
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NOTE 7: DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLAN, (continued)

B. Net Pension Liability (continued)

Discount Rate

The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability for PERF C was 6.90%. The
projection of cash flows used to determine the discount rate assumed that contributions from plan

members will be made at the current member contribution rates and that contributions from
employers will be made at statutorily required rates, actuarially determined. Based on those
assumptions, the Plan's fiduciary net position was projected to be available to make all projected
future benefit payments of current plan members. Therefore, the long{erm expected rate of return
on plan investments was applied to all periods of projected benefit payments to determine the
total pension liability.

Subseguent Events

On July 12,2021, CaIPERS reported a preliminary 213% net return on investments forfiscal year
2020-21. Based on the thresholds specified in CaIPERS Funding Risk Mitigation policy, the
excess return of 14.3o/o prescribes a reduction in investment volatility that corresponds to a
reduction in the discount rate used forfunding purposes of 0.20%o, from 7.00% to 6.80%. Since
CaIPERS was in the final stages of the four-year Asset Liability Management (ALM) cycle, the
board elected to defer any changes to the asset allocation until the ALM process concluded, and
the board could make its final decision on the asset allocation in November 2021.

On November 17, 2021, lhe board adopted a new strategic asset allocation. The new asset
allocation along with the new capital market assumptions, economic assumptions and
administrative expense assumption support a discount rate of 6.90% (net of investment expense
but without a reduction for administrative expense) for financial reporting purposes. This includes
a reduction in the price inflation assumption from 2.5oo/o lo 2.30o/o as recommended in the
November 2021 CaIPERS Experience Study and Review of Actuarial Assumptions. This study
also recommended modifications to retirement rates, termination rates, mortality rates and rates
of salary increases that were adopted by the board. These new assumptions will be reflected in
the GASB 68 accounting valuation reports for the June 30, 2022, measurement date.

Pension Plan Fiduciary Net Position

lnformation about the pension plan's assets, deferred outflows of resources, liabilities, deferred
inflows of resources, and fiduciary net position are presented in CaIPERS' audited financial
statements, which are publicly available reports that can be obtained at CaIPERS' website, at
www.calpers.ca.gov. The plan's fiduciary net position and additions to/deductions from the plan's
fiduciary net position have been determined on the same basis used by the pension plan, which
is the economic resources measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting. Benefits and
refunds are recognized when due and payable in accordance with the terms of the plan.

lnvestments are reported at fair value.
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NOTE 7: DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLAN, (continued)

C. Proportionate Share of Net Pension Liability

The following table shows the District's proportionate share of the Plan's net pension liability over
the measurement period.

lncrease
Total Pension

Liability
(a)

Plan Fiduciary
Net Position

(b

Net Pension
Liability

(c)=(a)-(b))
Balance at'.613012021 (VD) $
Balance at. 613012022 (MD)
Net changes during 2021-22

8,864,280 $
9,862,663

998,383

7,909,204 $
7,575,312
(333,892)

955,076
2,287,351
1,332,275

Discount Rate +1%
(7.90o/o

Valuation Date (VD), Measurement Date (MD)

The District's proportion of the net pension liability was determined by CaIPERS using the output
from the Actuarial Valuation System and the fiduciary net position, as provided in the CaIPERS
Public Agency Cost-Sharing Allocation Methodology Report, which is a publicly available report
that can be obtained at CaIPERS' website, at www.calpers.ca.gov. The District's proportionate
share of the net pension liability for the miscellaneous Plan as of the June 30, 2021 and 2022
measurement dates was as follows:

Miscellaneous

0.05030%
0.04888%

(0.00142%)

Sensitivity of the Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability to Changes in the
Discount Rate

The following presents the District's proportionate share of the net pension liability of the
miscellaneous plan as of the measurement date, calculated using the discount rate of 6.90
percent, as well as what the net pension liability would be if it were calculated using a discount
rate that is 1 percentage-point lower (5.90 percent) or 1 percentage-point higher (7.90 percent)
than the current rate:

Proportionate Share of NPL - June 30,2021
Proportionate Share of NPL - June 30,2022
Change - lncrease (Decrease)

Discount Rate -1%
(5.90%)

Current Discount Rate
(6.e0%)

3,631,810 $Net Pension Liability $
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NOTE 7: DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLAN, (continued)

C. Proportionate Share of Net Pension Liability, (continued)

Amortization of Deferred Outflows and Deferred lnflows of Resources

Under GASB 68, gains and losses related to changes in total pension liability and fiduciary net
position are recognized in pension expense systematically over time.

The first amortized amounts are recognized in pension expense for the year the gain or loss
occurs. The remaining amounts are categorized as deferred outflows and deferred inflows of
resources related to pensions and are to be recognized in future pension expense.

The amortization period differs depending on the source of the gain or loss:

Net difference between 5-year straight-line amortization
projected and actual earnings
on pension plan investments

All other amounts Straightline amortization over the expected average
remaining service lives (EARSL) of all members that
are provided with benefits (active, inactive and
retired) as of the beginning of the measurement
period

The expected average remaining service lifetime (EARSL) is calculated by dividing the totalfuture
service years by the total number of plan participants (active, inactive, and retired) in the Public
Agency Cost-Sharing Multiple-Employer Plan (PERF C).

The EARSL for PERF C for the measurement period ending June 30, 2022 is 3.7 years, which
was obtained by dividing the total service years of 574,665 (the sum of remaining service lifetimes
of the active employees) by 153,587 (the total number of participants: active, inactive, and retired)
in PERF C. lnactive employees and retirees have remaining service lifetimes equal to 0. Total
future service is based on the members' probability of decrementing due to an event other than
receiving a cash refund.

D. Pension Expense and Deferred Outflows and Deferred Inflows of Resources Relafed fo
Pensions

As of the start of the measurement period (July 1 ,2021), the District's net pension liability was
$955,076. For the measurement period ending June 30, 2022 (the measurement date), the
District incurred a pension expense of $319,863.
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NOTE 7: DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLAN, (continued)

D. Pension Expense and Deferred Outflows and Deferred lnflows of Resources Relafed fo
Pensions, (continued)

As of June 30,2023, the District has deferred outflows and deferred inflows of resources related
to pensions as follows:

Deferred Outflows
of Resources

Deferred lnflows
of Resources

Differences Between Expected and
Actual Experience

Changes of Assumptions
Difference Between Projected and

Actual lnvestment Earnings
Change in Employer's Proportion
Differences Between Em ployer's Contributions

and Proportionate Share on Contributions
Pension Contributions Subsequent to the

[Vleasurement Date
Total

FiscalYear
Ended June 30:

$ 45,9U
234,387

418,982
70,003

4,421

$ 30,765

28,486

385 177

$ 1,159,904 j_E?gL
The amounts above are net of outflows and inflows recognized in the 2021-22 measurement
period expense. Contributions subsequent to the measurement date of $385,177 reported with
deferred outflows of resources will be recognized as a reduction of the net pension liability in the
upcoming fiscal year. Other amounts reported as deferred outflows and deferred inflows of
resources related to pensions will be recognized in future pension expense as follows:

Deferred
Outflows/(lnflows)

of Resources
2024
2025
2026
2027
2028

Thereafter

$ 205,04
166,582

86,587
256,263

E. Payable to the Pension PIan

At June 30, 2023, the District reported a payable of $7,746 for the outstanding amount of
contributions to the pension plan required for the year ended June 30, 2023.
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NOTE 8: OTHER POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (OPEB)

PIan Description

The District has established a Retiree Healthcare Plan (HC Plan) and participates in an agent
multiple-employer defined benefit retiree healthcare plan. District provides poslretirement health
care benefits through the California Public Employees' Retirement System. ln general, to be
eligible for retiree medical benefits, an employee must retire from CALPERS on or after age 50
with at least 5 years of District service. For employees hired prior to February 1, 2006, the
District's financial obligation is to pay 100% of the cost of coverage for the eligible retiree and any
eligible dependents. For employees hired on or after February 1, 2006, the District's contribution
percentage is based on the employee's years of CALPERS eligible service at retirement starting
at 50% for employees with 10 years increasing by 5o/o per year of service up to 100% at 20 years
of service. The District's maximum contribution is based on this contribution percentage applied
to the average weighted premium rates established annually by CALPERS. A separate financial
report is not prepared for the HC Plan.

Employees Covered

As of the June 30, 2022 actuarial valuation, the following current and former employees were
covered by the benefit terms under the HC Plan:

Active employees
lnactive employees or beneficiaries currently receiving benefits
Total 29

Contributions

The District pays retiree medical benefits directly to CaIPERS. For fiscal year ended June 30,
2023, the District paid $101,408 in retiree medical benefits. ln fiscal year 2008, the District
established an lrrevocable Trust with the CaIPERS' California Employer's Retiree Benefit Trust
(CERBT). The lrrevocable Trust was required to fully implement the District's direction of
prefunciing the District's OPEB iiability. For fiscal year june 30, 2023, the District's cash
contribution to CERBT was $131 ,650 in payments to the trust and the estimated implied subsidy
of $34,413 resulting in total OPEB contributions of $267,471. The District's contributions to the
OPEB plan are not based on a measure of pay.

20
I
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NOTE 8: OTHER POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (OPEB), (continued)

Net OPEB liability

The District's net OPEB liability was measured as of June 30,2022, and the total OPEB liability
used to calculate the net OPEB liability was determined by an actuarialvaluation dated June 30,
2022, based on the following actuarial methods and assumptions:

The longterm expected rate of return on OPEB plan investments was determined using a
building-block method in which expected future real rates of return (expected returns, net of OPEB
plan investment expense and inflation) are developed for each major asset class. These ranges
are combined to produce the long-term expected rate of return by weighting the expected future
real rates of return by the target asset allocation percentage and by adding expected inflation.
The target allocation and best estimates of arithmetic real rates of return for each major asset
class are summarized in the following table:

Actuarial Assumptions:
Actuarial Assum ptions :

Actuarial Cost tt[ethod
Asset Valuation tt/ethod
Discount Rate
lnflation
Salary lncreases

It/ortality Rate

Healthcare Trend Rate

Asset Class

Entry age normal cost, level % of pay
fi/arket value of assets
6.20o/o

2.50o/o

3.00% - Per annum
lVlacleod Watts Scale 2022 applied

generationally.

5.6% in 2024 decreasing to 3.9% by 2076

Target A.llocation

Long-term
expected realrate

of return
TIPS
Fixed lncome
GlobalEquities
REIT's
Commodities
Total

5o/o

23o/o

49%
20o/o

3%

-1.80o/o

-1.50o/o

4.40u/o

3.00%
0.80%

lOOo/o

Discount Rate

The discount rate used to measure the total OPEB liability was 6.2o/o percent. The long-term
expected rate of return on OPEB plan investments was applied to all periods of projected benefit
payments to determine the total OPEB liability.
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NOTE 8: OTHER POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (OPEB), (continued)

Changes in the OPEB Liability

The changes in the net OPEB liability for the HC Plan are as follows:

TotalOPEB
Liability (a)

Plan
Fiduciary Net
Position (b)

Net OPEB
Liability

(c)= (a) - (b)

Bafance atJune 30,2022
(lvleasurement Date June 30,2021)

Ghanges recognized for the measurement period
Service Cost
lnterest
Net investment income
Changes of assumptions
Plan experience differences
Contributions - employer
lnvestment experience
Benefit payments
Adm inistrative expenses

1% Decrease
5.200/

$ 3,734,966 $ 2,621,196 $ 1,113,770

147,881
248,258

(124,723)
(434,227)

174,516

147,881
248,258

(174,516)
(124,723)
(434,227)
(254,ee5)

540,317
254,995

(540,317)
(126,995)

(676) 676
(126,ees)

Net Changes (28e,806) (238,477\ (51,329)

Balance at June 30,2023
(fMeasurement Date June 30,2022) $ 3,445,160 _$ 2,3uJJ9_ $ 1,062,441

Sensitivity of the Net OPEB Liability to Changes in the Discount Rate

The following presents the net OPEB liability of the District if it were calculated using a discount
rate that is one percentage point lower or one percentage point higher than the current rate, for
m6acrrramanl narinr{ anr{ar{ hrna2,A 1fl))'r r rvqgur vr r rv

Current
Discount Rate

6.20o/o

1% lncrease
7.2oo/o

Net OPEB Liability $ 1,051,817 $ 1,062,441 $ 1,073,065
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NOTE 8: OTHER POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFTTS (OPEB), (continued)

Sensitivity of the Net OPEB Liability to Changes in the Health Care Cost Trend Rafes

The following presents the net OPEB liability of the Authority if it were calculated using health
care cost trend rates that are one percentage point lower or one percentage point higher than the
current rate, for measurement period ended June30,2022:

1% Decrease
Current Healthcare
Cost Trend Rates 1% lncrease

NetOPEBLiability $ s78,346 $ 1,062,441 $ 1,674,951

OPEB Plan Fiduciary Net Position

CaIPERS issues a publicly available CERBT financial report that may be obtained from the
CaIPERS' website at www.calpers.ca.gov.

Recognition of Deferred Outflows and Deferred lnflows of Resources

Gains and losses related to changes in total OPEB liability and fiduciary net position are
recognized in OPEB expense systematically over time. Amounts are first recognized in OPEB
expense for the year the gain or loss occurs. The remaining amounts are categorized as deferred
outflows and deferred inflows of resources related to OPEB and are to be recognized in future
OPEB expense.

The recognition period differs depending on the source of the gain or loss:

Net difference between projected
and actualearnings on OPEB
plan investments 5 years straight-line

All other amounts Expected average remaining service
lifetime (EARSL) (8.30 years at June 30,2022)
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NOTE 8: OTHER POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (OPEB), (continued)

OPEB Expense and Deferred Outflowsllnflows of Resources Related to OPEB

For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2023, the District recognized OPEB expense of $267 ,471 . For
the fiscal year ended June 30, 2023, the District reported deferred outflows of resources related
to OPEB from the following sources:

Deferred
Outflows

of Resources

Deferred
lnflows

of Resources
OPEB contributions subsequent to

measurement date
Changes of assumptions
D ifferences between expected

and actualexperience
Net difference between projected and actual

earnings on OPEB plan investments
Total

FiscalYear
Ended June 30:

$

$ 267,471
340,008

201,469

$ 899,631

$
109,696

90,683 381,910

$ 491,606

The $267,471 reported as deferred outflows of resources related to contributions subsequent to
the June 30,2022 measurement date will be recognized as a reduction of the net OPEB liability
during the subsequent year. Other amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources related to
OPEB will be recognized as expense as follows:

Deferred
Outflows/(lnflows)

of Resources
2024
2025
tnta

2027
2028

Thereafter

92,893
92,279
R-7 Atn

85,892
(33,M5)

(154,885)
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NOTE 9: NET POSITION

At June 30,2023, the components of net position consisted of the following

Net investment in capital assets:
Capital assets, not being depreciated
Depreciable capital assets, net
Current portion of long{erm debt
Long-term debt, less current portion

Restricted Fundino Source Use

Water capacity charges and
supplemental water For the expansion of the water system
Town Sewer capacity charges For the expansion of the sewer system
Town Sewer cash with fiscal agent Cash held with fiscal agent for expansion

Restricted for system expansion
Nipomo Supplemental Water Project For the replacemenUrepair of the supplemental

water project
Total Restricted Net Position

$ 4,854,054
64,907,961

(565,000)
(20,079,608)

_9._49,11?,407_

$ 12,809,622
551,923

3,050,528
16,412,073

1,734,385

$ 18,146,458

Unrestricted Source Use
reserve expenses $ 12,423,400

Total Unrestricted Net Position _$ 12,4n,400

NOTE 10: JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY

The District is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts, theft of, damage to and destruction
of assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters. The District is a
member of the Special District Risk Management Authority (SDRMA), an intergovernmental risk
sharing joint powers authority created to provide self-insurance for California special districts. The
purpose of the SDRMA is to arrange and administer programs of self-insured losses and to
purchase excess insurance coverage.

At June 30,2023, the District participated in the liability and property programs of the SDRMA as
follows:

General Liability: Special District Risk Management Authority, coverage number LCA SDRMA
202223. This covers $10,000,000 per occurrence.

Public Officials and Employees Errors: Special District Risk Management Authority, coverage
number LCA SDRMA202223. This covers $'10,000,000 per occurrence/general aggregate.

Personal Liabilitv Coveraoe for Board Members: Special District Risk Management Authority,
coverage number LCA SDRMA 202223. This covers $500,000 per occurrence/general
aggregate.
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NOTE 10: JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY, (continued)

Emplovment Practices Liabilitv: Special District Risk Management Authority, coverage number
LCA SDRMA 202223. This covers $10,000,000 per wrongful employment practice/aggregate
limits per member.

Employment Benefits Liabilitv: Special District Risk Management Authority, coverage number
LCA SDRMA202223. This covers $10,000,000 per occurrence/general aggregate.

Emplovee Dishonestv Coveraqe: Special District Risk Management Authority, coverage number
EDC SDRM A 202223. This policy includes a $1,000,000 Public Employees Dishonesty Blanket
Coverage.

Auto Liabilitv: Special District Risk Management Authority, coverage number LCA SDRMA
202223. This policy covers $10,000,000 per occurrence with personal injury and property
damage.

Automobile Phvsical Damaqe: Special District Risk Management Authority, coverage number
LCA SDRMA202223. The coverage is on file with SDRMA.

Uninsured/Under lnsured Motorist:S pecial District Risk Management Authority, coverage number
UMI SDRMA202223. The coverage is on file with SDRMA.

Trailer Coverage: District Risk Management Authority, coverage number LCA SDRMA202223.
The coverage is on file with SDRMA.

Propertv Coveraoe: Special District Risk Management Authority, coverage number PPC SDRMA
202223. This policy covers the replacement cost for scheduled propefi, $1,000,000,000 per
occurrence. Deductible is on file with SDRMA.

Boiler and Machinerv: Special District Risk Management Authority, coverage number PPC
SDRMA 202223. This covers the replacement cost for scheduled property, $100,000,000 per
occurrence. Deductible is on file with SDRMA.

Workers Compensation Coverage and Emoloyer's Liabilitv: Special District Risk Management
Authority, coverage number WCP SDRMA202223. This coverage is statutory per occurrence,
respectively for workers' compensation and $5,000,000 for employers' liability coverage.

Settled claims have not exceeded any of the coverages in any of the last three fiscal years. There
were no reductions in insurance coverage in fiscal year 2023. Liabilities are recorded when it is
probable that a loss has been incurred and the amount of the loss can be reasonably estimated
net of the respective insurance coverage. Liabilities include an amount for claims that have been
incurred but not reported (IBNR). There were no IBNR claims payable as of June 30,2023.
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NOTE 1{: CONTINGENCIES

Sanfa MariaValleyWaterConservationDistrictv.Cityof SantaMaria, ef a/., SantaClaraCounty
Superior Court, Case No. CV 770214.

This case relates to the District's right to produce water from the Santa Maria groundwater basin
The District is a defendant and cross-defendant in the case and has filed its own cross-complaint

lssues brought forth in the case include claimed priority to the right to produce water from the
subject water basin, rights to store and produce native and imported water in and from the basin,
and a call for a court-ordered management plan (physical solution) to manage storage in and
water production from the basin while preserving the basin as a resource.

There are more than 1,500 involved parties in the action. The litigation does not involve claims
for current or past liability, but it may result in a rise in the cost of water production and distribution
to District customers or a decline in the amount of water available in areas serviced by the District.
A number of parties, including the District, have stipulated to a settlement in the case. Final
judgement has now been entered, and two published decisions have been issued by the Court
of Appeal related to the final judgment and its interpretation: (1) City of Santa Maria v. Adam
(2012)211 Cal.App.4th 266; and (2) Cityof Sanfa Mariav. Adam (2016) 218 Cal.App.4th 504.
The trial court continues to have jurisdiction over this matter and continues to schedule Case
Management Conferences every 3 or 4 months. The next Case Management Conference is
likely to be scheduled to take place sometime in the fourth quarter of 2023.

On April '1 5 & 1 6, 2019 , certain landowners filed the following complaints: 't ) Koch California Ltd. ,

et al. v. City of Santa Maria, et al. (Case No. 19-CV-0227), pending in San Luis Obispo County
Superior Court; 2) JC & Elsie Teixeira Family Limited Partnership v. City of Santa Maria, et al.
(Case No. 19-CV-0230), in San Luis Obispo County Superior Court; 3) JC & Elsie Teixeira Family
Limited Partnership v. City of Santa Maria, et al. (Case No. 19-CV-02086), pending in Santa
Barbara County Superior Court; and Adam L. Kieran, et al., v. City of Santa Maria, et al. (Case
No. 19CV02091), in Santa Barbara County Superior Court. The District, and all other public
purveyors in the Santa Maria Groundwater Adjudication, were named defendants. The public
purveyor defendants filed a petition to request that the Judicial Council determine that these four
complaints be coordinated with the Santa Maria Groundwater Litigation in Santa Clara County
Superior Court. That petition was granted, and these four actions have now been stayed pending
transfer to the Santa Clara County Superior Court. COVID-19 significantly delayed transfer of
these cases; we anticipate that transfer logistics will conclude in the next several months.

Robyn Flores, et al. v. R. Myers, lnc., at a/. San Luis Obispo County Superior Court, Case No. 22CV-0250.

The District was erroneously named and served in this case seeking damages for a fatal vehicle accident
that occurred in the jurisdictional boundaries of the District. The accident occurred at or near an off-ramp
from the 101 Freeway. The District has no control over, or liability for, roads within the District's boundaries.
We are informed that the plaintiffs have dismissed the District with prejudice.

-48-



N ip omo C ommunity S eraices District

Notes to the Basic Financial Statements
Forthe Year Ended June 30,2023

NOTE11: CONTINGENCIES(continued)

Possrb/e Class Action Lawsuit Related to CaIPERS Benefit Calculations

ln August of 2023, the District received a purported government tort claim from the attorneys for Cari
McCormick, a retiree from another public agency, giving notice of a potential class action lawsuit on behalf
of certain CaIPERS retirees relating to the calculation of benefits. The notice, a copy of a complaint filed
with the Department of Fair Employment and Housing, purports to be a government tort claim for as-yet
unidentified plaintiffs in a class. Many public agency CaIPERS members in California received the same
notice. The document does not name any current or former NCSD employees who could be members of
the class, or identify any damages NCSD caused. As such, and on the advice of the District's insurer, the
District timely returned the claim as insufficient. The attorney responded and contested the finding of
insufficiency without providing any of the information the District requested. The District's staff will now
recommend that the Board deny the claim. Liability and potential damages, if any, are purely speculative
at this point.
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Nipomo Community Seroices District

Required Supplementary lnformation
Schedule of District's Proportionate Share of the Plan's Net Pension Liability

and Related Ratios as of the Measurement Date
Last Ten Years*

Measurement
Date

Employer's
Proportion of the

Collective Net
Pension

Liabilityl

Employer's
Proportionate
Share of the

Collective Net
Pension Liability
$ 1,075,480

1,174,145
1,480,964
1,686,681
1,607,847
1,727,302
1,894,757

955,076
2,287,351

Employer's
Proportionate
Share of the

Collective Net
Pension Liability
as a Percentage
of the Covered

PaVroll

Pension's Plans
Fiduciary Net
Position as a
Percentage of

the Total
Pension

Covered Pavroll
6130t2014
6t30t2015
6t30t2016
6t30t2017
6t30t2018
6t30t2019
6t30t2020
6t30t2021
6130t2022

0.017280/0
0.01711Yo
O.O1712o/"

0.01701o/o

0.01669%
0.01686%
0.017410
0.05030%
0.04889%

850,732
990,477

1,110,264
1 , 153,706
1,120,809
1,149,787
'1,329,670

1,428,771
1,537,208

126.42Yo

118.54o/o

133.39%
146.20o/o

143.45o/o

150.23%
142.50%
66.85%
148.80o/o

80.12%
79.610
75.85%
75.19o/o

77.49o/o

77.53Yo

77.08To
89.23%
76.81o/o

$

1 Proportion of the collective net pension liability represents the plan's proportion of PERF C, which includes both the
Miscellaneous and Safety Risk pools excluding the 1959 Survivors Risk Pool.

* Measurement date 6/30/2014 (fiscal year 2015) was the first year of implementation. Additional years will be
presented as information becomes available.
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Nipomo C ommunity Seraices District

Required Supplementary lnformation
Schedule of Pension Plan Contributions
Last Ten Years*

FiscalYear

Actuarially
Determined
Contribution

Contributions
in Relation to

the Actuarially
Determined
Contribution

Contribution
Deficiency
(Excess)

Covered
Payroll

Contributions
asa

Percentage of
Covered
Payroll

6t30t2015
6t30t2016
6t30t2017
6t30t2018
6t30t2019
6t30t2020
6t30t2021
6t30t2022
6t3012023

$ 190,106
214,785
233,979
245,052
231,550
275,007
320,704
356,716
385,177

$ (1e0,106) $
(214,785)
(233,979)
(245,052)
(231,550)
(275,007)
(320,704)
(3s6,716)
(385,1 77)

$ 990,447
1,110,264
1 ,153,706
1,120,809
1,149,787
1,329,670
1,428,771
1,537,208
1,674,080

19.19o/o

19.35o/o

20.28o/o

21.860/o

20.14o/o

20.680/o

22.45%
23.21%
23.01o/o

Nofes fo Schedule:

Change in Benefit Terms: Changes in Benefit Terms: There were no changes to benefit terms that applied to all

members of the Public Agency Pool. Additionally, the figures above do not include any liability impact that may

have resulted from Golden Handshakes that occurred after the June 30, 2021 valuation date, unless the liability

impact is deemed to be material to the Public Agency Pool.

Changes in Assumptions: Effective with the June 30, 2021 valuation date (2O22 measurement date), the

accounting discount rate was reduced from7.15o/o to 6.90%. ln determining the long-term expected rate of return,

CaIPERS took into account long-term market return expectations as well as the expected pension fund cash
flows. Projected returns for all asset classes are estimated, combined with risk estimates, and are used to project

compound (geometric) returns over the long term. The discount rate used to discount liabilities was informed by

the long{erm projected portfolio return. ln addition, demographic assumptions and the inflation rate assumption

were changed in accordance with the 2021 CaIPERS Experience Study and Review of Actuarial

Assumptions.There were no assumption changes for 2021 . For 2020, the Plan adopted a new amortization policy

effective with the 2019 actuarial valuation. The new amortization policy shortens the period overwhich actuarial
gains and losses are amortized from 30 years to 20 years with the payments computed as a level dollar amount.
ln addition, the new policy does not utilize a five-year ramp-up and ramp-down on UAL bases attributable to
assumption changes and non-investment gains/losses. The new policy also does not utilize a five-year ramp-

down on investment gains/losses. These changes apply only to new UAL bases established on or after June 30,

2019. There were no changes in assumptions in 2019. ln 2018, demographic assumptions and inflation rate were

changed in accordance to the CaIPERS Experience Study and Review of Actuarial Assumptions December 2017.

There were no changes in the discount rate in 2019. \n2017, the accounting discount rate was reduced from

7.65 percent to 7.15 percent. ln 2016, there were no changes in the discount rate. ln 2015, amounts reported

reflect an adjustment of the discount rate from 7.5 percent (net of administrative expense) to 7.65 percent

(without a reduction for pension plan administrative expense). ln 2014, amounts reported were based on the 7.5

percent discount rate.

* Measurement date 613012014 (fiscal year 2015) was the first year of implementation. Additional years will be

presented as information becomes available.
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Nipomo Community Seraices Distrtct

Required Supplementary lnformation
Schedule of Ghanges in the Net OPEB Liability and Related Ratios
Last Ten Years*

Meagutement Dale
Total OPEB Liability
SeNice Cost
lnterest
Plan experience differences
Changes in assumptions
Changes in benelit terms
Benefit payments
N6t change in Total OPEB Liablllty
Total OPEB Liability. beglnnlng
Toral oPEB Liabilily - ending (a)

Plan Fiduciary Net Posltlon
Contribution - employer

Beneft payments
Administrative expense
Other Expense (one{im€)
lnvestment experience
Net change in Plan Flduciary Net Position
Plan Flduciary Net Posillon - beglnnlng
Plan Fiduciary Nel Position - ending (b)

Net OPEB Liability - endlng (a) - {b}

6t30t2017 6130/2018 6/30/2019 6t30t2020 6t30t2021 6t30t2022

$$ 66,148
125,8-17

124,610
180,785

64,913

144,932
'198,0t0

12.,387
187,866

147,881

248,259
143,574
232,050

68,132 $
'133,867

42,839
552,064

$

(434,227)
(124,723)

(136,s01) (134,076) (129,067\ (122,132\ (134,179) (126,99s)
55,664 662,826 241,241 53'1,063 241,445 (289,806)

2,002,727 2,058,391 2,721,217 2,962,458 3,493,521 3,734,966
2,058,391 2.721,217 2,962,458 3,493,521 3,734,966 3,445,160

131,036
(136,301)

(1,092)

221,446
114,132

(134,076)
(77o)

(1,867)

216,437
104,331

(129,067)
(353)

254,995
174,516

(126,995)
(676)

223,132
120,277

(122,132)
(e00)

235,179
't31,333

('t34,179)
(760)

___(@.1I 41s,241 (540,317)
217,314 198,865 191,348 170,016 650,814 (238,4771

1,192,839 1,410,153 1,609,018 1,970,382 2,621,196
1,410,153 1,609,018 1,800,366 1,970,382 2,621,196 23a2,719

Plan liduciary net position as a percentage oflhe tolal OPEB liability

Covered-€mployeo payroll

Net OPEB liability as a percenlage of covered-employee pay.oll

Notes to schedule:
* Historical infomation is required only for measurement period for which GASB 75 is applicable. Future years' information will be displayed up to 'lO years

as information bocomes available.

Fiscal Year 2017-18 was the frst year of implementalion.

Contributions are not based on a measure of pay, therefore covered-employee payroll is used in the schedule.

$ 648,238 $ 1,112,199 $ 1,162,092 $ 1,523,139 $ 1,113,770 $ 1,062,44.1

68.51% 59.13o/o 60.77oh 56.400lo 70.1iok 69.16y0

$ 1,288,325 $ 1,213,514 $ 1,176,634 $ 1,419,376 $ 1,515,349 $ 1,582,861

50.32o/o 91.650lo 98.760lo 107.31o/o 73.5Oo/o 67.120/o
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N ip omo C ommunity S eruices District

Required Supplementary lnformation
Schedule of OPEB Gontributions
Last Ten Years*

SCHEDULE OF CONTRIBUTIONS

2018Fiscal Year Ended June 30

Actuarially detemined contributions (ADC)

Contributions in r€lation to the ADC

Contribution d€liciency(excess)

Covered-em ployee payroll

Contribution as a percentage of covered-employee payroll

2019 2020 2021 2022 2023

$ 1'10,926 $ 215,870 $ 222,139 $ 228,0U $ 281,853 $ 290,309
(201,s56) (191,562) (223,132\ (23s,179) (254,995) (X7,47't\

-$J9g9i -C.-4!99- -9-1999i j-@p) rc- j-ry-
$ 1,213,514 $ 1,'176,634 $ 1,419,376 $ 1,515,349 $ 1,582,861 $ 1,730,697

16.610/o 16.28vo 15.72o/o 15.52v. 16.11% 16110/0

Valualion Date
Methods and assumptions used to detemine contributions

6/30/2018

Entry age normal
2.5% 6calation

20 yeaF
Market
2.500/o

6/30/2018

Entry age nomal
2.5% escalation

19 yeaF
[4arket
2.50%

6t3012017

Enlry age normalActuarial cost method
Amoiization melhod
Amortization period

3 000/.

6.50%
Varies by age

Pre.Retirement:
RP-2014 Employee

Mortality;
PosLRelirement:
RP-2014 Healthy

Annuilanl; no
mortality

improwment

3.250/0

6 50%

CaIPERS 2017
Exp€dence

Assumptions;
Monality prcjection

using MacLeod
Wans Scale 2018

generationally

3.25'/"
6.50%

CaIPERS 2017
Experience

Assumptions;
Mortality projection

using MacLeod
Wans Scale 2018

generationally

Entry age normal
2.5% escalation

18 years

2.50%
5.8o/o in 2021

scaling doM io 4%

w 2076
3.00%
6.50%

Modalily prcjection

using

Scale
2020 generationally

Entry age normal
2.5% escalation

18 years

I\rarket Value
2.506/6

5.8o in2021
s.aling down to 4%

by 2076
3.00%
6 50%

Modality prcjection

using
MacLeod Wafrs

Scale
2020 generalionally

Entry age nomal
2.5% escalation

16 years

2.50%
5.6o/o in2O24,

decreasing to 3.9%
by 2076
3.00%
6.50%

[4odality prcjection

using
MacLeod Wats

Scale
2022 generationally

lnialion

30 years

Market
3.OOo/"

Salary increases
lnwslment mte ofretum
Retirement Rates
Mortality rates

Changes in Assumptions or methods since the prior l\reasurement Date:

6% to 5% step 1% 7o/o lo 5o/o slep O.sok 7'/o lo 5ok step O.6yd

Decreased ftom 5.5% to 6.2%, relecting updated longFterm rates ofretum provded by CaIPERS in March 2022

Updaied demographic assumplions fiom th6e in the 2017 CaIPERS experience study to lhose recommended in

the CaIPERS 2021 Experience Study report issued Nowmber 2021

The mortality impro€ment scale was updated from Macleod Watts Scale 2020 to Macleod Wafrs Scale 2022,

reiecting continued updales in awilable information

Updated the base healthcare l.end scale from Getzen Model 2021_b to Gelzen Model 2022_b, as published by the

Society ofActuaries

We applied age-based premiums and de€loped a liability br the prcjected pool subsidy for retirees enroll€d in

l\Iedicare plans, under guidance pro\ided by a new actuadal practice note.

Trust raie ofretum and discount rate

Demographic Assumptions

Healthcare Trend

Pool Subsidy for Medicare retirces

as information becomes aEilable.

Conldbulions are fxed and not based on a measure ofpay, therefore cowred-employee payrcll is used in the schedule.

Fiscal year 2017-18 was the fFt year ofimptementalion.

Histodcal infomation is required only for measurement period brwhich GASB 75 is applicable. Future years'information will be displayed up to 10 yea6
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N ip omo C ommunity S eroices District

Combining Schedule of Net Position
Proprietary Funds
June 30, 2023

Business Type Activities - Enterprise Funds

Administration Wator
Town
Sewer

Blacklake
Sewer

Blacklake
Liqhtinq

ASSETS
Current assets:

Cash and cash equivalents
lnvestments
Accounts receivable
Unbilled utilities receivable
Accrued interest receivable
Accrued franchise fees
Due from County
Due from other funds
Contract receivable, current portion

Tolal curent assets

Noncurrent assets:
lnterfund loan receivable
Restricted cash and cash equivalents
Restricted cash - funded replacemenl
Cash with fiscal agent
Deposits and other assets
Conlract receivable, less current portion

Capital assets:
Capital assets, not being depreciated
Depreciable capital assets, net

Total noncunent assets

Total assets

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

OPEB related
Pension related

Total deferred outflows of resources

LIABILITIES
Current liabilities:

Accounts payable
Due to olher funds
Deposits and retenlions
Accrued liabilities
Current portion oi long-term liabilities

Total cuneni liabilities

Noncurrant liabilities:
lnterfund loan payable
Net OPEB liability
Net pension liability
Long-term liabilities, less currenl portion

Total noncurrent liabilities

Total liabilities

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURGES

OPEB related
Pension related

Total deferred inflows of resources

NET POSITION
Net investment in capital assets
Restricted for system expansion
Restricted for system replacemenl
Unrestricted (deficit)

- 131 ,050
1 54,946

'15,756,035 3,933,639 '1,452,348 29,928

27.133
64,397

46
40,773

6,752,818

3,050,528
2,231

8,780 1,808,221 730,902 2,235,586
48,264 37,741,406 24,689,949 1,167,205 _

123,672 46,343,264 28,471,379 3,429,924

123,672 62,099,299 32,405,018 4,882,272 29,928

67,473 594,656 186,223 51 ,279
86,918 766,036 239,893 66,057 _'154,391 1,360,692 426,116 117,336 _

$ $ 10,653,557
3,895,585

81 ,5'17
624,000
215,380

259/62
532,'184

18,663
204,516

702,273
1 ,51 1,939

$ 2,682,657
981 ,203

35,403
206,000

28,376

$ 993,259
363,144

6,460
80,000

9,485

21,439
7,852

$

202

435

46,1 80 4,975
18,783 216,347 275,965 2,817 _

414,366 1,231,172 412,416 26,040 3,302

27,'t33

64,052
77,459

236,338
17,734

79,683
171,55'l

90,271

21s,925
473,482

18,248

60,560
'130,379

3,302

9,224 8,055,331 10,292,956 1 ,384 _
260,458 10,269,543 10,986,363 192,323 27,133

674,824 1 1,500,715 11,398,779 218,363 30,435

36,870 324,952 101,762 28,022
4,443 39,165 12,265 3,378

41,313 364,117 't14,O27 31,400 _

57,044 31 ,361 ,971 14,875,736
12,809,622 3,602,451

3,402,791

(495,118) 7,423,566 2,840,141 1,347,054 (507)

$ (438,074) $ 51,595,159 $ 21,318,328 $ 4,749,845 $ (507)Total net position
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Business Type Activities - Enterprisa Funds
Solid
Waste Drainage Maintenance

Landscape Property Supplemental
Taxes Water Eliminations

$ 385,313
140,899

3,705
34,150

'I,501

--_J- 565,568

$ 24,651
9,098

393

4-51

------------:-
34,593

$ 12,084
4,4_23

117

:,

-

16,875

$ 516,633
1 88,805

3,993

16,796

726,227

$-

261.621

u"r,iuo

793,805

$-

1UUa,rao1

-.-------------.
(663,234)

Total

$ 15,289,593
5,591,009

385,001
91 0,000
261,051

34,1 50
19,434

'154,946

22,645,784

(27j33)

1,682,669
64,397

1,682,669
3,050,574

49,730
6,752,8 1 I

6,726

70,565 4,854,054
1,261 ,137 64,907,961
1 ,338,428 1 ,682,669 (27 ,133\ 81,362,203

565,568 34,593 16,875 2,064,655 2,476,474 (690,367) 104,007,987

899,631
1,158,904
2,058,535

12,7_14

1,493

'14,207

:n'

-

592

1uo

26,767
145,000
171,927

688,497
53,591

742,088

1,'t37 ,298

255,001
301,665
658,912

2,352,876

(663,234)

-

(663,234)

(27,133)
1.062.441
2,287,351

-_--_ 20,125,732
(27,133) 23,475,524

1,766,837
I,700,837

14,?07 ____________: 592 1,938,764 742,088 (690,367) 25,828,400

49'1,606
59,251

550,857

-(580'135)--Il:ilitll
55'r ,361 'O,Un' t U,rU' ,ou,oru 

t '*0i133

$ 551,361 $ 34,593 $ 16,283 $ 125,89'1 $ 1,734,386 $ - $79,687,265
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N ip omo C ommunity S eruices District

Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position
Proprietary Funds
For the Year Ended June 30,2023

Business Type Activities EnterDrise Funds

Administration Water
Town
Sewer

Blacklake
Sewer

Blacklake

Operating revenues
Charges for services
Charges for services-purveyor
Charges for services-purveyor reimbursements
Other operating revenue

Total operating revenues

Operating expenses
Purchased water
Purchased water related expenses
Purchased water-purveyors
Personnel
Contractual services
Utilities
Repairs and maintenance
Other supplies and expenses
lnsurance
Depreciation

Total operating expenses

Operating income (loss)

Non-operating revenues (expenses)
lnterest income
Property taxes
Cell site rental income
Gain on disposal of capital assets
Other revenue-purveyors
lnterest expense

Total non-operating revenues (expenses)

lncome (loss) before contributions
and transfers

Capital contributions received
Transfers in

Transfer out
Total contributions and transfers

Change in net position

Total net position (deficit) - beginning

Total net position (deficit) - ending

$ $ 6,447,413 $ 2,467,579 $ 890,555 $ 47,345

22,643
22,643

1,009,821
7,457,234 2,476,649 890,555

9,070
47 345

291,860
82,446
22,922
15,614

102,934
52,574
20,641

1,727,795
322,631

1,797,684
179,924
362,517
141,614
966,277
158,733

1.260,099

763,490
25,436

231,003
108,849
370,737

45,025
847.947

1 95,578
5,501

63,142
14,022

120,925
8,070

1 05,s1s

1,202
30,353

652
355
110

588,991 6,917,274 2, 392.487 513 153 32,672

(s66,348) 539.960 84 162 377,402 14,673

72

(302)
(230)

7 594,995 101 ,610

20,475
3,620

147,528
(382.023)

12,020

480
3,613

,225

(314,312\
3,620 384.595 (211,477\ 12,500

(562,728) 924,555

543,704
637,750
533,1 01

(3e0,341 )

(127,315)

194,449

(1 1 0,597)

389,902

1,446,461

(19.517)

14,443

(1.500)

543,704 780,5'r0 83,852 1,426,944 (1,500)

i2,943

(13,450)

(t9,O24)

(41 9,050)

$ (438,074)

1,705,065

49,890,094

_q_ru9!.1_99_

(43,463)

21 ,361,751

j,8'i6,846

2,532,959

$ 21,318,328 $ 4,749,845 $ (507)
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Business Tvoe - Enterprise Funds
Solid Landscape Property Supplemental
Waste Drainage Maintenance Taxes Water Eliminations Total

$ $ $ $ $ - $ - $9,852,892
2,591,174 (1,727,795) 863,379
466,599 (409,172) 57,427

242,183 14,000
242,183 14,000 3,057,773 (rJ3qr6n 12,0?1A15

3,421

207,177
2,000

4,965

4,714 2,550

z,sst,i_tq

104,036
4,996

1 30,1 55
20,u5

(149,440)
(1,727,7_95)

(104,036)
(4,es6)

( 1 30,1 55)
(2o,545)

1,727,795
173,191
863,379

3,048,612
297,930
714,902
280,751

1,775,669
266,512

212,598

29,585

5,466 755

: 
*:"

30,885
9,679 33,435 2,850,906 (2,136,967) 11,414,228

4,321 (33,435) 206,867 657 187

(2o,25O)
(2O,25O)

14,801

536,560

$ 551,361

(47,675)
(47,675)

(23,322)

57,915

$ 34,593

119

( 1,500)
( 1,500)

2,940

13,U3

$ 16,283

1,813
845,177

(485,42s)
(485,42s\

257,828

(131,937)

$ 125,891

33,616

.

240,483

1,493,903

$ 1,734,386

- - ,^l',::rz
(70,302) (766,93s)

750,473
868,775

24,O88

1,076,805

3,965,097

$ - $79,687,265

5,466 24,353 119 776,688 33,616

35,051 24,353 4,440 743,253 240,483 - 1,686,437

2,278,660
_ (1,076,805)
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Nipomo Community Seruices District

Combining Schedule of Other Supplies and Expenses
Proprietary Funds
For the Year Ended June 30,2023

Business Type Activities - Enterprise Funds
Town Blacklake Blacklake

Administration Water Sewer Sewer Lighting
Other supplies and expenses

Bank charges and fees
Bond administralion
Chemicals
Computer expenses
Conservation program
Credit card fees
Dues and subscriptions
Education and training
Elections
Fuel
Lab testing
LAFCO funding
Landscape and janitorial
Landscape maintenance
Meters
Miscellaneous
NCSD labor charges
NCSD overhead charges
Newsletters and mailers
Office supplies
Operating supplies
Outside services
Paging service
Permits and operating fees
Postage
Property taxes
Public notices
Safety program

Solid waste program
Telephone
Travel and mileage
Uniforms

7,9_24

23,704

o,iro
7,562

141

,",irc
4,274

6,290

299

3,263

1 ,166

3,596

2,799

2,616
6,738

4,440
34,531

122,588

25,648
'160

44,049
9,167

422

48,961
48,1 93

12,822

214,178

1,172

7,114
219,472

119,279

1,058
3,4',t3

20,874

2,185

4,622

o,u',0

49,827
28,7_OO

4,038

6,1 31

120

16,320

35,68'1

J,OJO

10

254

1,764

41,833
143,543

'18,252

7.132

,r,ir,
6,1-21

970

949

21

8,902
40,019

641

$

225
311

5,437

10,303

7,848
872

13,209

2,224

427

1.541

1 1,895

3,602

840

1 ,185

,iu,

355

4,697

Total other supplies and expenses $ 102,934 $ 966,277 $ 370,737 S 120,924 $ 355
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Business Type Activitios - Enterprlse Funds
Solid
Wasie

Landscape
Malntenanea

Property
Taxes

Supplemental
Water

9,144

JO

1,259

Ellmlnatlons Total

$ $ $ $ $

(9,144)

(36)

(85,838)

(33,878)

('1,259)

7,924
1 1,600

11',1,479

141,113

25,648
160

53,'t4'l
23,809

704
74,1A3

1 23,893

28,478
21,370
4,345

214,178
6,300

1,950
'12,452

266,742

274,29'l

1,058

33,560

35,204
2,185
4,101
7,003

207,026
13,873

7,610
20,288

2,550

4,345

838

874
85,

33,

151

207.026

369

$ 207,177 $ 4,714 $ 2,ss0 $ 130,15s $ (130,1s5) $ 1,77s,668
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STATISTICAL SECTION

This part of the Nipomo Community Services District's (the District) annual comprehensive
financial report presents detailed information as a context for understanding what the information
in the financial statements, note disclosures, and required supplementary information say about
the District's overall financial health.

Table of Gontents Page

FinancialTrends
These schedules contain trend information to help the reader understand
how the Disfnbt's financial performance and well-being have changed
over time.

Revenue Capacity
Ihese schedu/es contain information to help the reader assess fhe
District's two most significant revenue sources, water and sewer sa/es.

Debt Capacity
Ihese schedu/es present information to help the reader assess fhe
affordability of the Drsfrbf's current levels of outstanding debt and the
District's ability fo r'ssue additional debt in the future.

Demographic and Economic lnformation
These schedu/es offer demographic and economic indicators to help the
reader understand the environment within which the District's financial
activities take place.

Operating lnformation
These schedules contain seruice and infrastructure data to help the
reader understand how the information in the District's financial repoft
relates to the serylces the District provides and the activities it pertorms.

61-62

64-73

74-78

79-82

B3-85
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Nip omo Community Sentices District

Net Position by Gomponent
Last Ten Fiscal Years

Net Position

Net investment in capital assets

Restricted

Unrestricted

Total Net Position

Net Position

Net investment in capital assets

Restricted

Unrestricted

Total Net Position

$ 36,796,349

11,474,442

$ 41,378,553

9,817,048

6,721,899

$ 42,717,685

11,619,723

10,865,858

$ 44,744,193

10,241,070

1 1 ,615,3't3

$ 44,662,685

12,079,117

1't,601,35213, 802,081

$ 62. $ 57,917,500 $ 65,203,266 $ 66,600,576 $ 68,343,154

Fiscal year ended June 30,
201 I 2020 2021 2022 2023

$ 44,743,341

13,534,450

$ 47,607,041

1 1,180,805

15,049,757

$ 49,321,146

13,127,214

11,511,190

$ 47,205,935

16,171,832

12,344,401

$ 49,117,407

18,146,458

12,423,400

Source: Nipomo Community Services District

_$_70,er,499_ $ 73,837,603 $ 73,959,550 $ 75,722,168 $ 79,687,265
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N ip omo C ommunity S eraices D istrict

Changes in Net Position
Last Ten Fiscal Years

Fiscal Year Ended June 30
2014 201s 2016 2017

OPERATING REVENUES
Water
Wastewater
Other

Total Operating Revenues

Non-Operating Revenues
lnterest income
Property taxes
Other

Total Non-Operating Revenues

Total Revenues

OPERATING EXPENSES:
Purchased water
Purchased water related expenses
Purchased water - purveyors
Personnel
Contractual services
Utilities
Repairs & maintenance
Other supplies & expenses
lnsurance
Depreciation & amortization

Total Operating Expenses

Total Non-Operating Expenses

Total Expenses

lncome (Loss) Before Contributions
Capital Contributions received
Capital Contributions paid

$ 3,720,667 $
2,242,497

699,308

3,361,276 $
2,311,400

650,810

4,054j72 $
2,337,597

767,U7

4,554,380
2,436,782

682,798
6,662,472 6,323,486 7,159,316 7,673,960

82,277
515,399

50,253

64,580
549,693

51,344

447,364
586,899

5,780,723

494,905
621,662
478,O14

647,929 665,617 6,814,986 1,594,581

6,989,103 13,974,302 9.268,541

872,439 1,OO1,222

7,310,401

1,532,776
354,297
670,413
't94,435

1,161,271
69,609

1,250,300

1,774,347
272,9U
604,890
188,512

1,294,3*
76,O12

1,4't0,550

129,321
1,764,935

350,413
573,298
370,546

1,052,134
79,814

1,813,745

500,313
1,891,517

372,178
561,855
227,987

1,041,058
73,897

1,846,696
5,233,101 5,621,629 7,006,&5 7,516,723

610,231 4,186,961 883,201 885,071

5,843,332 9,808,590 7,889,846 8,401,794

1,467,069
2,725,'t25

(2,819,487)
53,4U

6,084,456
668,838

866,747
530,563

Change in Net Position

Source: Nipomo Community Services District

u 4, tvz, tY4 u (2,/ob.uzJ) iD o,/cJ,zY4 s I,JY/,J tu
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Fiscal Year Ended June 30,
2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023

$ 5,166,145 $
2,549,548

5,189,177
2,622,885

$ 5,940,876 $
2,780,302

888,1 34

6,531,278 $
2,910,620
1,080,546

6,756,275 $
3,142,840
1,118,324

7,457,234
3,367,204
1,246,977701 370 744 123

8,417,063 8 556 185 9,609,312 10.522.444 11.017.439 12,071,415

659,215
660,920

1,428,942

895,090
702.329

838,831
737,834
135,410

536,130
784,833
795,882

498,800
803,1 54
(16,475)

750,473
868,775
176,94195 162

2 749 077

11,166,140

692 581 1,712,075 2,116,845 1,285,479 1,796,'189

10,248,766 11,321,387 12,639,289 12,302,918 13,867,604

1,039,190
101,263
519,284

2,316,183
397,665
555,494
223,680

1,065,409
84,487

1,937,364

1,O77,827
101,847
538,591

2,126,678
322,O78
559,784
169,552

1,182,592
99,549

1,923,U2

1,206,101
116,544
602,690

2,718,989
276,448
606,967
259,684

1,310,249
112,448
981 829

1,517,735
128,876
758,413

2,928,488
318,891
613,831
304,784

1,531,425
161,330

2,064,445

1,597,857
151,981
798,448

2,782,757
297,322
621,612
290,748

1,653,969
215j82

1,727,795
173,191
863,379

3,048,612
297,930
714,902
280,751

1,775,669
266,512

2,265,4872.1 69,646
8,240.O19 8,102,140 9,191,949 10,328,218 10. 579,522 11,414,228

8s8,416 843,014 826 085 808,685 818,398 766,939

9,098,435 8,94s,154 10,018,034 11 136 903 11,397,920 12,181,167

2,067,705
450,351

1,303,612
1,290,670

1,303,353
'1,596,814

1,502,386
507,O28

(1,000,000)

904,998
857,620

1,686,437
2,278,660

$ 2,518,056 $ 2,594,282 $ Z 900 167 $ 1,009,414 $ 762,618 $ 3,965,0971,
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Nipomo Community Sentices District

Active Water Customers By Type
Last Ten FiscalYears

Fiscal Year Ended June 30,
2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 20't9 2020 2021 2022 2023

Single Family 3,580 3,592 3,603 3,669 3,685 3,703 3,726 3,809 3,819

% 84% 84% 84o/o 85o/o 85% 85o/o 85o/o 85o/o 85o/o

Multi-Family 500 497 497 441 439 444 462 463 470

o/o 'l2o/o 12o/o 12o/o 10o/o 10o/o 10o/o 'l1o/o 11o/o 11o/o

Commercial 97 99 '102 101 103 101 103 108 106

o/o 2o/o 2o/o 2Vo 2o/o 2% 2% 2o/o 2Yo 2%

lrrigation 90 96 97 97 103 94 99 104 1 05

o/o 2o/o 2o/o 2o/o 2o/o 2o/o 2o/o 2o/o 2o/o 2o/o

Agriculturell'l 111111
o/o 0o/o 0o/o 0o/o 0o/o O% 0o/o 0o/o 0% Oo/o

Total;llQ!_ 4,285 4,300 4,309 4,331 4,343 4,391 4,485 4,501

Total % 100o/o 1OO% 10oo/o lOoo/o lOOo/o 10oo/o 100o/o 1O0o/o 100o/o

3,819

85o/o

471

1 1o/o

109

2o/o

109

2o/o

1

o%

4,509.

10Oo/o

Source: Nipomo Community Services District
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Nipomo Community Sercices District

Water Availability Gharges
Last Ten Fiscal Years

Fiscal Year June 30,

2014 2015 2016 2017 201A 2019 2020 2021 2022.- 2023
Meter Size

'1 inch and Less

11l2lnch
2lnch
3lnch
4 lnch

6lnch
S lnch

$ 38.51

'105.75

'tu.67
297.27

443.29

951.36

1,493.43

41.57
'l'14.43

17A.42

322.86
525.78

1,036.08

1,62A.U

$ 44.92

123.94.

193_48

350.88

572.3',1
'1,128.85

't.777.1'l

44.92

123.

193.48

350.88

572.3'l

1,124.45
't,777.11

$ 42.51

5'1.49

67.40

152.51

197.75

335.12

492.11

$ s $ 46.52

55.55

72.O8

'163.70

21 0.55

349.88

509.09

51.59

60.87

74.43

178.85

224.4
372.90

538.01

53.70

75.76

106.42

223.U
312.99

631.28

995.04

30.36

42.42

59.32

124.U
174.'18

348.53

547.80

33.86

47.O3

65.60

138.20

192.5e

383.17

601.00

$s $ $

Supplemontal water
Meter Sizo

'I inch and Less
1 l12lnch
2lnch
3lnch
4lnch
6 lnch

13.20

39.60

63.36

1'18.80

198.00

396.00

'13.20

39.60

63.36

118.80

198.00

396.00

Source: Nipomo Community Services District
*Combined into one fixed charged- Effective 121112017
'*January 2022, Nipomo Community Services District went ftom bi-monthly billing to monthly billing
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N ip omo C ommunity Seraices District

Bi-Monthly Water Rates
Last Ten Fiscal Years

Fiscal Year Ended June 30,
2014 2015 2016 2017 201A* 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023

$- $- $- $- $4.97 $5.45 $5.95 $6.21 $6.68 $7.21Uniform Rate

Single Family & Mllti-Family
Tier I

Tier ll
Tier lll
Tier lV

Commercial & lrrigation
Tier I

Tier ll

1.97
2.6
3.45
5.91

2.6
3.45

2.16
2.69
3.74
6.47

2.69
3.78

2.37
2.95
4.14
7.O8

2.95
4.14

2.37
2.95
4.14
7.08

2.95
4.14

Agriculture and all Other 2.U 3.11 3.41 3.41

Supplemental Water o.77 1.003

*Uniform rate effective 121112017

Source: Nipomo Community Services District
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Nipomo Community Seruices District

Water Capacity Charges
Last Ten Fiscal Years

Metor Sizo

1 inch and Lss
Supplemental Water

'l ll2lnch
Supplemental Water

2 lnch
Supplemental Water

3lnch
Supplemental Water

4 lnch
Supplemental Water

6lnch
Supplemental Water

$ 3,468 $ 2,921 $ 2,976 $ 3,076 $
15,381 7,570 7,711 7 ,97'l

3,2U $3,349 $3,405 $3,575 $3,878
8,510 8,678 8,823 9,265 10,049

3,188 $
4,262

10,402
46,141

16,642
73,425

31,204
13a,422

52,OO7

230,7U

1U,O14
461,408

8,7U
22,710

14,O22
36,336

26,291
68,130

43,819
'113,550

87,638
227.100

8,928
23,1U

't4,284
37,01 5

26,742
69,403

44,63A
't15,67'l

s9,275
231,U2

s,2a
23,913

14,765
34,261

27,644
71,740

46,141
1 1 9,566

92,241
239,132

9,566
24,747

I s,305
39,660

28,696
74, 2

47,427
123,936

95,654
247,472

9,853
25,531

15,764
40,850

29,557
76,594

49,263
127,657

98,526
255,314

'to,o47
26,0U

'16,075

41,655

30,140
78,103

50,2U
130,'172

100,67
260,v4

10,215
26,470

16,U4
42,352

30,u4
79.411

51,O74
132,351

'1o2,149
2U,703

10,727
27,796

17,162
44,474

32,179
83,389

53,633
138,982

107,266
277, 3

11 ,634
30,147

18,164
48,23s

34,901
90,44'l

58,169
'150,735

1 16,338
301,471

Source: Nipomo Community Services District
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N ip omo C ommunity S eraices District

Sewer Customers (Town Division)
Last Ten Fiscal Years

Fiscal Year Ended June 30

2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022* 2023

Sinqle Familv

Accounts 2,096

DUE's 2,096

Sinqle Familv Countv

Accounts 463

DUE's 463

470

47Q

473

473

2,098

2,098

468

468

374

777

3,022

3,425

2,1 09

2,109

469

469

2,153

2,298

375

634

3,073

3,480

2,174

2,322

473

473

375

634

3,098

3,508

2,183

2,340

3,126

3,543

2,187

2,344

476

476

393

657

3,1 33

3,556

2,217

2,378

477

477

393

657

81

3,1 65

3,593

2,257

2,295

482

482

393

777

3,2't6

3,638

2,254

2,374

484

484

398

759

84

3,220

3,701

Multi-Familv

Accounts

DUE's

Commercial

Accounts

DUE's

Total

Accounts

DUE's

375

766

3,014

3,405

374

816

110

110

75

78

80

80

82

82 848479

392

651

78

79

76

79

77 78 84

3,062

3,504

Source: Nipomo Community Services District
DUE = Dwelling Unit Equivalent
*DUE totals have been reclassified due to change in Ordinance related to the classification of Accessory Dwelling Units from

Single Family to Multi-family.
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N ip omo C ommunity Services District

Sewer Gustomers (Blacklake Division)
Last Ten FiscalYears

Fiscal Year Ended June 30,
2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023

Single Family

Accounts

DUE's

Multi-Family

Accounts

DUE'S

Commercial

Accounts

DUE's

Total

Accounts

DUE's

68

68

68

68

68

68

68

68

68

68

68

68

68

68

68

68

68

68

68

68

487

487

559

559

487

487

559

559

487

487

559

559

487

487

487

487

559

559

487

487

559

559

487

487

559

559

487

487

559

559

487

487

559

559

487

487

559

559

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

559

559

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

Source: Nipomo Community Services District
DUE = Dwelling Unit Equivalent
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Nipomo Community Sentices District

Monthly Residential Sewer Rates
Last Ten Fiscal Years

Fiscal Year Ended June 30.

2014 20',t5 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022. 2023

Town
Single Family
Ivtrhi Family

Black Lake
Single Family
Milti Family

$ 88.32
67.33

145.51
95.08

$ 88.32
67.33

145.51
95.08

$ 88.93
74.18

145.51
95.08

$ 91.77
76.55

145.51
95.08

$ 94.71
79.00

145.51
95.08

$ 97.74
81.53

$100.87
4414

$100.87
u.'14

230.40
148.O4

$ 52.27
43.58

1U.2'l
86.23

$ 54.25
45.23

't47.63
94.86

169.76
109,08

197.77
127.O7

Source: Nipomo Community Services District

*January 2022, Nipomo Community Services District went from bi-monthly billing to monthly billing.
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Nipomo Community Sercices District

Monthly Commercial Sewer Rates (Town Division)
Last Ten Fiscal Years

lMonthlv Service Charge

Fiscal Year Ended June 30-
2014 2015 2016 2017 2014 2019 2020 2021 2022* 2023

1 inch and Less

1 1l2lnctl

2 lnch

3 lnch

4 lnch

6 lnch

$ 34.07

98.59

156.66

292.16

485.72

969.64

34.O7

98.59

156.66

292.16

445.72

969.64

$ 35.12

101.94

162.08

302.40

502.87

1,004.03

$ 36.24

105.20

167.26

312.08

518.96

1 ,036.16

$ 37.40

108.57

172.62

322.O7

535.57

1,069.31

s 38.60

112.O4

178.14

332.37

552.70

1,103.53

$ 39.83

115.63

183.84

343.01

570.39

1 ,1 38.85

$ 39.83

1 15.63

183.84

343.01

570.39

1,1 38.85

$ 27.44

79.O2

125.44

233.75

388.49

775.33

$ 28.48

82.O2

130.20

242.64

403.25

4o4.79

$

lvbnthlv Usage Rate

Low

N[edium

High

2014 2015 2016 2017

$ 2.89 $ 2.89 $ 3.43 $ 3.s4

3.20 3.20 3.81 3.93

4.14 4.14 4.93 5.09

2014 2019 2020 2021 2022. 2023

$ 3.66

4.06

5.25

$ 3.77

4.19

5.42

4.O2

4.43

5.68

$ 3.89

4.32

5.59

3.87

4.27

5.47

$ 3.e9

4.32

5.59

$ $

Source: Nipomo Community Services District
*January 2022, Nipomo Community Services District went ftom bi-monthly billing to monthly billing.
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N ip omo C ommunity Seraices District

Commercial Sewer Rates (Blacklake Division)
Last Ten Fiscal Years

Ivbnthlv Service Charge

'l inch and Less

1 12lnch

2 lnch

3 lnch

4lnch

6lnch

$ 65.52 $ 65.52 I 65.52 $ 65.52 $ 6s.52 $ 88.35 $102.93 $119.91 $ 69.85 $ 76.83

186.50 186.50 186.50 186.50 186.50 233.45 271.97 316.85 184.56 203.02

295.38 295.38 295.38 295.38 295.38 364.M 424.11 494.09 2A7.AO 316.58

549.43 549.43 549.43 549.43 U9A3 668.75 779.09 907 .64 52A.70 581.57

912.36 912.36 912.36 912.36 912.36 l,'104.05 1,286.22 1,498.45 a72.U 960.13

1,819.68 1,8'19.68 1,819.68 1,819.68 1,819.68 2392.30 2,554.03 2,975.44 1,733.19 1,906,51

[Ionthlv Usaqe Rate

Low $ 3.56 $ 3.56 $ 3.56 $ 3.56 $ 3-56 $ 3.97 $ 4.63 $ 5.39 $ 6.28 $ 6.91

lvledium 4.80 4.80 4.80 4.80 4.80 5.2A 6.15 7.16 8.34 9.17

Hish 7.59 7.55 7.59 7.59 7.59 8.22 9.58 11.16 13.00 14.30

Source: Nipomo Community Services District
"January 2022, Nipomo Community Services District went from bi-monthly billing to monthly billing.
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N ip omo C ommunity Seraices District

Sewer Capacity Gharges (Town Division)
Last Ten Fiscal Years

Fiscal Year Ended June 30,
2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023

Meter Size

1 inch and Less

1 ll2lnch

2lnch

3lnch

4lnch

6lnch

$ 8,282

24,U6

39,755

74,539

124,232

248,463

$ 8,526

25,577

40,924

76,732

127,887

255,774

$ 8,685

26,055

41,689

78,1 66

130,276

260,552

8,978

26,933

43,093

80,798

'134,663

269,325

9,306

27,917

44,668

83,751

1 39,584

279,169

9,585

24,755

46,009

86,265

143,775

287,550

$ 9,774

29,32.

46,915

87,965

'146,608

293,216

$ 9,937

29,412

47,701

89,437

149,062

298,125

$ 10,435

31,306

50,090

93,918

156,530

31 3,060

$ 11,318

33,954

54326

101,861

169,768

339,535

$ $ $

Source: Nipomo Community SeMces District
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Nipomo Community Seraices District

Outstanding Debt by Type
Last Ten Fiscal Years

Fiscal
Year

Revenue
Bonds

Certificates
of

Participation

State
Revolving

Loan Funds Total

Debt to
Assessed
Value (1)

2023
2022
2021
2020
2019
2018
2017
2016
2015
2014

$ 1,911,838
2,058,707
2,200,576
2,337,447
2,469,318
2,596,190
2,718,062
2,645,000
2,745,000
2,845,000

$ 20,644,608
21,212,865
19,063,477
19,559,230
20,047,163
20,549,965
21,042,767
21,498,326
21,965,376
22,422,424

$ 18,732,770 $
1 9,1 54, 1 58
16,862,901
17,221,783
17,535,665
17,834,547
18,128,429
18,580,000
18,870,000
19,150,000

Debt Per
Capita (2)

$ 4,713
4,250
4,250
4,454
4,616
4,745
4p02
5,005
5,169
5,307

42,180
119,228
196,276
273,326
350,376
427,424

1.060/o

0.98%
0.98%
1.07o/o

1.14o/o

1.24o/o

1.35o/o

1.45o/o

1.59o/o

1 .71o/o

Source:
(1) Assessed Values can be found on the Historical Assessed Valuation table.
(2) Per Capita is based on number of District water customers found in the Active Water Customers by Type
Table
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N ip omo C ommunity Seraices District

Gombined Pledged Revenue Goverage
Last Ten Fiscal Years

Gross
Revenue

Operating

Expensesl

Net Revenue
Available
For Debt
Service Principal lnterest Total

Coverage

Ratio

Fiscal

Year
2023
2022
2021

2020
2019
2018
2017

2016
2015
2014

$ 12,071 ,415
'11,017 .439
10,522,444
9,609,312
8,556,185
7,463,973
7,032j42
6,487,650
5,748,796
6,005,862

$ (9,148,741) $
(8,409,876)
(8,263,773)
(7,210,120)
(6,178,498)
(5,263,424)
(4,724,238)
(4,386,403)
(3,332,064)
(3,205,780)

2,922.674 $

2,607,563
2,258,671
2,399,'t92
2,377,687
2,200,549
2,307,904
2,101,247
2,416,732
2,800,082

766,939 $
818,398
808,685
826,085
850,763
869,505
875,012
884,724
895,659
904.238

1,31 1,939

1,438,398
1,298,685
1,266,085
1,270,763
1,279,505
1,285,012
1,279,724
1,275,659
1,049,238

545,000
620,000
490,000
440,000
420,000
410,000
410,000
395,000
380,000
145,000

$ 2.23x
1.81x
1.74x
1.89x
1.89x
'1.72x

1.82x
1.65x
1.89x

2.67x

Source: Nipomo Community Services District
lExcludes depreciation.
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N ip omo C ommunity Seraices District

Historical Assessed Val uation
Last Ten Fiscal Years

FiscalYear

Grossed Secured
Assessed
Valuation

Gross Unsecured
Assessed
Valuation

Homeowners'
Exemption

Adjusted
Assessed
Valuation

2023

2022

2021

2020

2019

2018

2017

2016

2015

2014

$ 2,126,314,543

1,992,461,908

1,947,740,574

1,828,875,688

1,760,058,142

1,662,029,112

1,563,409,451

1,487,428,335

1 ,386,410,743

1,323,642,210

19,357,194

19,241,866

20,366,954

1 8,51 8,514

17,854,673

15,281,841

14,102,670

13,828,632

15,592,808

14,660,628

(16,563,400)

(16,6e2,200)

(16,650,200)

(16,563,400)

(16,560,600)

(16,4e7,600)

(16,562,000)

(16,73e,800)

(16,675,400)

(16,577,400)

$ 2,129,108,337

1,995,01 1,574

1,951,457,328

1,830,830,802

1,761,352,215

1,660,813,353

1,560,950,121

1,484,517,167

1,385,328,151

1,321,725,438

$$

Source: County of San Luis Obispo Assessor
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N ip omo C ommunity S entices District

Property Tax Rates
TypicalTotalTax Rate (TRA 52-98)
Last Ten Fiscal Years

FiscalYear General

State
Water
Project

Lucia lMar

Unified
School
District

San Luis Obispo
Community

College
District Total

2023

2022

202',1

2020

2019

2018

2017

2016

2015

2014

1.00000

1.00000

1.00000

1.00000

1.00000

1.00000

1.00000

1.00000

1.00000

1.00000

0.00400

0.00400

0.00400

0.00400

0.00400

0.00400

0.00400

o.oo374

0.00400

0.00400

0.03950

0.05878

o.o5749

o.o72u

0.08094

0.08194

0.03994

0.04094

0.04094

0.03994

0.01925

o.o1925

0.01925

0.01925

0.01925

0.01925

0.01925

0.01925

1.06275

1.08203

1.08074

1.09559

1.104't9

1.10519

1.06319

1.06393

1.04/.94

1.04394

Source: Cal ifornia t!fu nicipal Statistics, lnc

-77-



N ip omo C ommunity Seraices District

Direct and Overlapping Debt Statement
As of June 30 2023

2022-23 Assessed Valuation :

Overlaooino Tax and Assessment Debt
San Luis Obispo County Community College
District
Lucia Mar Unified School District
Nipomo Community Services District
Assessment District No. 2020-1

Total Overlapping Tax and Assessment Debt

Direct and Overlappinq General Fund Debt
San Luis Obispo County General Fund
Obligations
San Luis Obispo County Pension Obligation
Bonds
Lucia Mar Unified School District General Fund
Obligations
Nipomo Community Services District

Total Direct and Overlapping General Fund Debt
Revenue COP's Series 2013
Revenue Bonds 2013A
Revenue Bonds 2022

Total Direct and Overlapping General Fund Debt

Total Direct Debt
Total Overlapping Debt

Combined Total Debt 2

Ratios to 2022-2023 Assessed Valuation:
Total Direct Debt. .. . . .

Total Overlapping Tax and Assessment Debt
Combined Total Debt.....

$2,145,671,737

Total Debt 6130123

$156,300,000
149,359,378

1 1,215,000

% Applicablel

3.189%
11 .711o/o

100.000%

District's Share of
Debt 6/30/23

$ 4,984,407
17,491,477

1 1,215,000

$ 33,690,884

2,697,582

841,967

't,754,893

8,'187,655
1,911,838

10,545,1 1 5

25,939,050

20,644,608
38,985,326

59,629,934

$84,246,776

26,295,037

14,985,000

8,187,655
'1,911,838

1 0,545,1 1 5

3.202%

3.202o/o

11 .711o/o

100.000%

100%
lOOo/o

10Oo/o

a

$

$
$

$

0.00%
1.57o/o

1.82o/o

1 The percentage of overlapping debt applicable to the district is estimated using taxable assessed property value
2 Excludes tax and revenue anticipation notes, enterprise notes, enterprise revenue, mortgage revenue and non-
bonded capital lease obligations.

Source: California Municipal Statistics, lnc., and Nipomo Community Services District
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N ip omo C ommunity Seraices District

Population of San Luis Obispo County and lncorporated Cities
(as of January 1)

Area

Arroyo Grande

Atascadero

El Paso de
Robles

Grover Beach

Morro Bay

Pismo Beach

San Luis Obispo
(city)

Subtotal

Unincorporated

Total

2014

17,334

28,675

30,469

1 3,1 53

10,276

7,705

45.473

153,085

1'19.272

-n2357

2015

'17,428

29,1 69

30,522

13,144

10,284

7,7'11

45.802

154,060

120.233

_n4,293

2016

't7,731

30,879

31 ,398

13,397

10,722

8,1 81

46.117

158,42s

119.552

_n7,w!_

2017

17,736

30,900

3'l,745

13,438

10,762

8,247

46.724

159,552

120.549

_280,1!]_

2018

'17,912

31,147

31,559

13,560

10,503

8,233

46.548

159,462

120.639

_280,1c1_

2019

17,876

30,405

31,244

13,533

10,439

8,239

46.802

158,538

121 .855

_280,399_

2020

't7,687

30,057

31,221

13,214

't 0,188

8,1 39

45.920

156,426

120.833

_n7,259

2021

17,555

29,623

31,073

13,128

10,121

8,'108

46,058

155,666

115.506

_mjn

2022

18,294

30,480

3't,176

12,707

10,466

7,981

47.653

158,757

121.964

280,721

2023

't7,922

30,206

30,692

12,467

10,275

7,865

47.788

157,2't5

121.133

278,U8

Source: State of California, Department of Finance
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N ip omo C ommunity S eraices District

San Luis Obispo Civilian Labor Force,
Employment and Unemployment Annual Average
Last Ten Calendar Years
(amounts expressed in thousands except lation and per capita)

The iollowing Table compares estimates of the labor force, ciulian employment and unemployment for County Residents, State
Residents and United States Residents between 2014 and 2023

Year and Area Labor Force
Ca\,ilian

Employment Unemployment
Unemployment

Rate

2023
County
State
United States

2022
County
State
United States

2021
County
State
United States

2020
County
State
United States

2019
County
State
United States

2014
County
State
LJnitcd Stotos

20'17

County
Stat€
United States

2016
County
State
United States

2016
County
State
United States

2014
County
State
United States

140,400
19,444,OOO

'166,951,OOO

1 37,500
1 9,350,OOO

164,O23,OOO

1 30,AOO

1 a,a99,OOO

161,086,OOO

131 ,900
1 8,948, OOO

1 59,932, OOO

14 t .900
19,421,500

162.941.OOO

144,500
19,341 ,OOO

162.140.000

142,900
I 9,1 3a,OOO

160,'145,OOO

147,2o0
1 S,1 02, OOO

1 58,aao,OOO

't42,700
1 a,956,OOO

1 56,944,OOO

1 39,900
14,411,400

156,715,OOO

1 35,700
14,537,OOO

160,994,OOO

1 34,1 00
'18,545,OOO

154,11'1,OOO

123,200
17,442,OOO

151 ,602,000

1 16,700
16,117,OOO

142,182,OOO

137,7o0
1 a,607,aoo

1 57, OO5, OOO

1 39,aOO

14,527,OOO
't56,576,OOO

137,600
14,237,OOO

1 53,1 6a,OOO

'140,600

1 a,o7s,ooo
1 51 ,O97,OOO

1 35,700
17,794,OOO

151,O97,OOO

1 32,OOO

17,397,100
148,800,OOO

4,700
907,OOO

5,957,OOO

3,400
ao5,ooo

5,912,OOO

7,600
1,457,OOO

9,4a4,OOO

't 5,200
2,a31,OOO

't 7,750,OOO

4,2o0
a1 3,700

5,976,OOO

4,7o0
814,OOO

6,664,OOO

5,300
90'1,OOO

6,977,OOO

6,600
'1,O23,OOO

7,7a3,OOO

7,OOO

1 ,'162, OOO

5,aa7,ooo

7,900
'1,414,300

7,915,OOO

1 1 .5o/o

14.9o/o

11.1o/o

3.3o/o

4.7o/o

3.60/o

2.5o/o

4.2o/"
3.60/o

5.ao/o

7.7o/o

5 90/o

3.Oo/o

4.2o/o

3.7o/o

3.3o/o

4-2o/o

4.Oo/o

3.7o/o

4.7Vo

4.4o/o

4.5o/o

5.40/o

4.90/o

4.9o/o

6.1o/o

3.ao/o

5.60/o

7 .5o/o

5 10/o

Data is seasonally adjusted- The unemployment data for the County and State is calculat€d using unrounded data-
Source: State Employment De\,€lopment Department, Labor Market lnfomation Diusion, and U.S- Bureau of Labor Statistics.
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Nipomo Community Seroices District

Major Employers in Gounty of San Luis Obispo
Current and Ten Years Ago

The following Table provides a listing of major employers headquartered or located in the County and their estimated full-time equivalent
(FTE) employment levels.

2022 2013

County of San Luis Obispo*

Atascadero State Hospital

California Men's Colony

Cal Poly State University, SLO

Pacific Gas and Electric Company

Tenet Healthcare

Lucia Mar Unified School District
Community Action Partnership of San
Luis Obispo County

Paso Robles Public Schools

Cuesta College

San Luis Coastal Unified School Dishict

Cal Poly Corporation

Estimated Percent of
FTE County

Employment Ranking Employment

2,847 1 2.070/o

2,300 2 1.67%

2,000 3 1.450/0

1,912 4 1.39o/o

1,700 5 1 .23o/o

1,312 6 0.95%

1,070 7 0.780/0

Estimated Percent of
FTE County

Employment Ranking Employment

2,800

2,300

2,000

2,573

1,700

1,200

1,000

1

3

4

2

5

b

7

I

I
10

1.88o/o

1.55o/o

1.35o/o

1.73o/o

1.14o/o

0.81o/o

0.670/

0.63%

O.61o/o

0.61o/o

942

935

854

I
I
10

0.68%

0.68%

0.62%

935

902

906

16,316

148,600

Total Top Employers 15,872

_1_%q99_Total City Labor Force

Sources:
County of San Luis Obispo 2021-2022 Comprehensive Financial Report

State of California Employment Development Department
2012-13 San Luis Obispo County Annual Comprehensive Financial Report
2021-22 County Budget Report*
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Nipomo Community Seruices District

District Employees
Last Ten Fiscal Years

FiscalYear Ended June 30,
2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023

General lManager

Administrative Staff

Operations Staff

Total

1

3

8

1

4

10

1

4

12

1

4

12

1

3

10

1

3

13

1

3

14

1

4

15

1

4

15

1

6

15

12 15 17 17 14 ',t7 18 20 20 22

Source: Nipomo Community Services District
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N ip omo C ommunity S entices District

Operating and Capital Indicators
Last Ten FiscalYears

Water System
2014 2015 2016 201

No. of Wells

No. of Reservoirs
Max Reservoir
Capacity (MG)

Total Well Production
(Acre Feet)

Total Water Purchased
(Acre Feet)..
Total Deliveries (Acre
Feet)

No. of Service
Connections

No. of Treatment
Plants

No. of Lift Stations

Daily Capacity of
Treatment Plant (MG)

No. of Sewer
Conneclions
Annual Flow Treated
(MG)

No. of Treatment
Plants

No. of Lift Stations
Daily Capacity of
Treatment Plant (MG)

No. of Sewer
Connections

Annual Flow Treated
(MG)

9

6

4.4

2,541

2,518

4,268

5

5

4.0

2,160

2,110

4,285

5

5

4.0

1,162

653

1 ,815

4,300

5

b

4.5

950

859

1,809

4,309

5

o

4.5

1,054

966

2,020

4,331

5

o

4.5

880

970

1,850

4,343

5

o

4.5

1,026

970

1,996

4,391

5

b

4.5

1,017

1,077

2,093

4,485

5

o

4.5

878

1,100

1,978

4,501

5

6

4.5

602

1,116

1,718

4,509

Sewer System-Town Division
2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023

1

10

0.90

3,014

236

I

10

0.90

3,022

229

1

10

0.90

3,062

201

'l

10

0.90

3,073

222

1

10

0.90

3,098

201

1

10

0.90

3,126

183

I
10

0.90

3,1 33

179

1

10

0.90

3,165

182

1

10

0.90

3,216

180

1

't0

0.90

3,220

't 86

Sewer System-Blacklake Division

1111111111
3333333333

0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0,1

559 559 559 559 559 559 559 559 559 559

19 16 16 17 16 16 16 16 16 16

Source: Nipomo Community Services District
.* Nipomo Community Services District began purchasing supplemental water from the City of Santa Maria on July 2, 2015.
MG = million gallons
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N ip omo C ommunity Seraices District

AnnualWater and Sewer Gapacity Fees Report
Required Disclosure Under Government Code Section 66013

Fund #500
Supplemental

Water
Fund #700

Water Capacity
Fund #710 Town
Sewer Capacity

Beginning Balance of cash & investments
July 1,2022
Ending Balance of cash & investments
June 30. 2023

lnterest Earned

$ 2,302,255 $ 2,021,099 $ 418,734

542,255

6,142

130,678Capacity Charges

Public lmprovements on which charges were expended and the amount of the expenditure for each
improvement:

Capital lmprovement
Project

Amount of the
expenditure for each

lmprovement

3,719,039

465,412

'129,058

Fund #

2,058,815

24,449

50,1 53

Project
completed

during fiscal year
SCADA Monitoring
Water Delivery Analysis
Supplemental Water

Project - lnterconnect
Foothill Tank site

$ 3,4'10
7,068

500
500

No
No

6,640
28,1 90

500
700

No
No

Source: Nipomo Community Services District

Anticipated Capital lmprovement Projects for 2023-2024 fiscal Year:

Supplemental Water Project lnterconnects
Pomeroy Water Line
Third connection to Blacklake Pressure Zone
Water and Sewer Master Plan
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N ip omo C ommunity S ervices District

Gost of Nipomo Supplemental Water Purchased
From the Gity of Santa Maria

Fiscal
Year

(a)

Total
Acre Feet
Purchased

(b)

Total Cost
Per Acre
Foot (q)

(a) x (b)

Cost of
Water

Purchased
$ 1,266,636

1,324,539
1,208,471
1,187,837
1,097,482
1,'t78,670

983,287
825,514

't,616,121

1,558,475
1,365,482
1,002,441

FY 22-23
FY 22-23
FY 21-22
FY 21-22
FY 20-21
FY 20-21
FY 19-20
FY 19-20
FY 18-19
FY 17-18
FY 16-17
FY 15-16

509
582
531
539
498
555
463
487
950
945
860
660

$ 2,488.48
2,275.84
2,275.84
2,203.78
2,203.78
2J23.73
2,123.73
1 ,695.10
1,701 .18
1 ,649.18
1,587.77
1 ,518.85

Allocation of Cost of Nipomo Supplemental Water to Partner Purveyors

Fiscal 66.68% 16.66%
GSWYear NCSD

16.66%
WMW

100.00%
Total

FY 22-23
FY 22-23
FY 21-22
FY 21-22
FY 20-21
FY 20-21
FY 19-20
FY 19-20
FY 18-19
FY 17-18
FY 16-17
FY 15-16

844,592
$ 883,203

805,809
792,048
731,797
785,938
655,656
550,453

1,077,629
1,039,191

910,504
668,428

$

2't1,022
220,668
201,331
197,893
182,840
196,366
163,816
137,531
269,246
259,642
227,489
167,007

2't't,022
220,668
201 ,331
197,893
182,840
196,366
163,8'16
137,531
269,246
259,642
227,489
167,007

$

(e)
(c) x (d)

Base
Cost per AF

1,266,636
$ 1,324,539

1,208,471
1,187,834
1,097,477
1,'t78,670

983,288
825,515

'l ,6'16,121
1,558,475
1,365,482
1,002,441

(f)
Energy Cost
Component

(e)+(D=(s)
Total Cost Per

Acre Foot

City of Santa Maria Supplemental Water Rates

(c)
Effective Date Base Cost

of Rate Change Per Unit (hcf)
1t1t2023 $ 5.37
1t1t2022 5.16
1t1t2021 4.96
11112020 4.77
7t1t2019 3.79
7 t1t2018 3.79
711t2017 3.79
7t1t20',t6 3.61
1t7t2015 3.43

435.60
435.60
435.60
435.60
435.60
435.60
435.60
435.60
435.60

$ 2,339.17 $
2,247.70
2,160.59
2,077.81
1 ,649.18
1 ,649.18
1 ,649.18
1,570.77
1,495.85

2,488.48
2,275.84
2,203.78
2j23.73
1,695. t0
1,701 .18
1 ,649.1 B
1,587.77
1 ,518.85

(d)
Units

Per AF
149.31
28.'t4
43.1 I
45.92

45.92
52.00

$

17.00
23.00

NCSD = Nipomo Community Services District
WMW = Woodlands Mutual Water Company
GSW = Golden State Water Company

FY 2O15-2016 is the first year available.

Source: Nipomo Community Services District
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November 1,2023

To the Board of Directors
Nipomo Community Services District
Nipomo, California

We have audited the financial statements of Nipomo Community
Services District (the District) as of and for the year ended June 30,
2023, and have issued our report thereon dated November 1, 2023.
Professional standards require that we advise you of the following
matters relating to our audit.

Our Responsibility in Relation to the Financial Statement Audit

As communicated in our engagement letter dated April 24,2023, our
responsibility, as described by professional standards, is to form and
express a opinions about whether the financial statements that have
been prepared by management with your oversight are presented
fairly, in all material respects, in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America. Our
audit of the financial statements does not relieve you or management
of your respective responsibilities.

Our responsibility, as prescribed by professional standards, is to plan
and perform our audit to obtain reasonable, rather than absolute,
assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement. An audit of financial statements includes consideration
of internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
District's internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, as part
of our audit, we considered the internal control of the District solely
for the purpose of determining our audit procedures and not to
provide any assurance concerning such internal control.

We are also responsible for communicating significant matters
related to the audit that are, in our professional judgment, relevant to
your responsibilities in overseeing the financial reporting process.
However, we are not required to design procedures for the purpose
of identifiTing other matters to communicate to you.

We have provided our findings regarding material weaknesses over
financial reporting noted during our audit in a separate letter to you
dated November 1 ,2023.

MEMBTRs
Anrr:r rr rrr lottrtute o1

Cr:r tilrr:tl Prrtrlir: Alr:oLrrtr.rrrt:;

lji {'\ I lti l\i t i 
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Planned Scope and Timing of the Audit

We conducted our audit consistent with the planned scope and timing we previously
communicated to you.

Compliance with All Ethics Requirements Regarding lndependence

The engagement team, others in our firm, as appropriate, and our firm have complied with all
relevant eth ical req u irements regard in g independence.

Significant Risk

We have identified the possibility of the following significant risks:

Management's override of internal controls over financial reporting - Management override
of internal controls is the intervention by management in handling financial information and
making decisions contrary to internal control policy.

Revenue recognition - Revenue recognition is a generally accepted accounting principle
that refers to the conditions under which an entity can recognize a transaction as revenue.
Auditing standards indicate that recognizing revenue is a presumed fraud risk and usually
classified as a significant risk in most audits.

These significant risks are presumptive in most audits and merit attention by the auditors due to
the direct impact over financial reporting and internal control processes. Although identified as
significant risks, we noted no matters of management override of controls or deviations from
generally accepted accounting principles which caused us to modify our audit procedures or any
related matters which are required to be communicated to those charged with governance due
to these identified risks.

Qualitative Aspects of the District's Significant Accounting Practices

Sign ificant Accou nting Policies

Management has the responsibility to select and use appropriate accounting policies. A
summary of the significant accounting policies adopted by the District is included in Note 1 to
the financial statements. There have been no initial selection of accounting policies and no
changes in significant accounting policies or their application during fiscal year 2023. No matters
have come to our attention that would require us, under professional standards, to inform you
about (1) the methods used to accountforsignificant unusual transactions and (2) the effect of
significant accounting policies in controversial or emerging areas for which there is a lack of
authoritative guidance or consensus.
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S i g n ifica nt Acco u nti n g E sti m ate s

Accounting estimates are an integral part of the financial statements prepared by management
and are based on management's current judgments. Those judgments are normally based on
knowledge and experience about past and current events and assumptions about future events.
Certain accounting estimates are particularly sensitive because of their significance to the
financial statements and because of the possibility that future events affecting them may differ
markedly from management's cu rrent judg ments.

The most sensitive accounting estimates affecting the financial statements are:

Management's estimate of capital asset depreciation is based on historical estimates of
each capitalized item's useful life. We evaluated the key factors and assumptions used to
develop the estimated useful lives in determining that it is reasonable in relation to the
financial statements taken as a whole.

The estimate of the other post-employment benefits and related deferred amounts are
based on actuarial reports provided by independent actuaries. We evaluated the key factors
and assumptions used to develop the estimate in determining that it is reasonable in relation
to the financial statements taken as a whole.

Management's estimate of the net pension liability and related deferred amounts are based
on actuarial reports provided by independent actuaries. We evaluated the key factors and
assumptions used to develop the estimate in determining that it is reasonable in relation to
the financial statements taken as a whole.

F i n a n ci a I State me nt Disclosures

Certain financial statement disclosures involve significant judgment and are particularly
sensitive because of their significance to financial statement users. The most sensitive
disclosures affecting the District's financial statements relate to:

The disclosure of accumulated depreciation in the financial statements is based on
estimated useful lives which could differ from actual useful lives of each capitalized item.

The disclosure of the other postemployment benefits (OPEB) and related deferred amounts
in the basic financial statements identifies the annual OPEB cost and the funded status of
the actuarial accrued liability. The information disclosed is based on actuarial assumptions
which could differ from actual costs.

The disclosure of net pension liability and related deferred amounts in the financial
statements is based on actuarial assumptions. Actual future liabilities may vary from
disclosed estimates.

Significant Difficulties Encountered during the Audit

We encountered no significant difficulties in dealing with management relating to the
performance of the audit.
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Uncorrected and Corrected Misstatements

For purposes of this communication, professional standards also require us to accumulate all
known and likely misstatements identified during the audit, other than those that we believe are
trivial, and communicate them to the appropriate level of management. Further, professional
standards require us to also communicate the effect of uncorrected misstatements related to
prior periods on the relevant classes of transactions, account balances or disclosures, and the
financial statements as a whole and each applicable opinion unit. There were no uncorrected
misstatements.

ln addition, professional standards require us to communicate to you all material, corrected
misstatements that were brought to the attention of management as a result of our audit
procedures. None of the misstatements identified by us as a result of our audit procedures and
corrected by management were material, either individually or in the aggregate, to the financial
statements taken as a whole.

Disagreements with Management

For purposes of this letter, professional standards define a disagreement with management as a
matter, whether or not resolved to our satisfaction, concerning a financial accounting, reporting,
or auditing matter, which could be significant to the District's financial statements or the auditor's
report. No such disagreements arose during the course of the audit.

Representations Requested from Management

We have requested certain written representations from management, which are included in the
attached letter dated November 1,2023.

Management's Gonsultations with Other Accountants

ln some cases, management may decide to consult with other accountants about auditing and
accounting matters. Management informed us that, and to our knowledge, there were no
consultations with other accountants regarding auditing and accounting matters.

Other Significant Matters, Findings, or lssues

ln the normal course of our professional association with the District, we generally discuss a
variety of matters, including the application of accounting principles and auditing standards,
operating and regulatory conditions affecting the entity, and operational plans and strategies
that may affect the risks of material misstatement. None of the matters discussed resulted in a
condition to our retention as the District's auditors.

Other lnformation lncluded in Annual Report

Pursuant to professional standards, our responsibility as auditors for other information in
documents containing the District's audited financial statements does not extend beyond the
financial information identified in the audit report, and we are not required to perform any
procedures to corroborate such other infcjrmation. However, in accordance with such standards,
we have read the other information and consider whether a material inconsistency exists
between the other information and the financial statements, or the other information otherwise
appears to be materially misstated.
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Our responsibility also includes communicating to you any information which we believe is a
material misstatement of fact. Nothing came to our attention that caused us to believe that such
information, or its manner of presentation, is materially inconsistent with the information, or
manner of its presentation, appearing in the financial statements.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the Board of Directors and
Management of the District and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other
than these specified parties.

toVu', I*n"^.n* ,% I.-t, LLP,2

San Bernardino, California
November 1,2023
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November 1,2023

Rogers, Anderson, Malody & Scott, LLP
735 E. Carnegie Drive, Suite 100
San Bernardino, CA 92408

This representation letter is provided in connection with your audit of Nipomo Community Services District
(the District) as of June 30, 2023 and for the year then ended, and the related notes to the financial
statements, for the purpose of expressing opinions on whether the basic financial statements present fairly,
in all material respects, the financial position, results of operations, and cash flows, of the business{ype
activities and the Custodial Fund in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted for
governments in the United States of America (U.S. GAAP).

Certain representations in this letter are described as being limited to matters that are material. ltems are
considered material, regardless of size, if they involve an omission or misstatement of accounting
information such that, in the light of surrounding circumstances, there is a substantial likelihood that,
individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the judgment made by a reasonable user based on
the financial statements.

We confirm that, to the best of our knowledge and belief, having made such inquiries as we considered
necessary for the purpose of appropriately informing ourselves as of November 1,2023:

Financial Statements

We have fulfilled our responsibilities, as set out in the terms of the audit engagement dated April 24,
2023 for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements of the various opinion
units referred to above in accordance with U.S. GAAP.

2. We acknowledge our responsibility for the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal
control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statemenls that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

3. We acknowledge our responsibility for the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal
control to prevent and detect fraud.

4. We acknowledge our responsibility for compliance with the laws, regulations, and provisions of
contracts and grant agreements.

5. We have reviewed, approved, and taken responsibility for the financial statements and related
notes.

6. We have identified and communicated to you all previous audits, attestation engagements, and
other studies related to the audit objectives and whether related recommendations have been
implemented.

7. Significant assumptions used by us in making accounting estimates, including those measured at
fair value, are reasonable.
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8. All related party relationships and transactions have been appropriately accounted for and
disclosed in accordance with the requirements of U.S. GAAP.

9. All events subsequent to the date of the financial statements and for which U.S. GAAP requires
adjustment or disclosure have been adjusted or disclosed.

10. The effects of all known actual or possible litigation and claims have been accounted for and
disclosed in accordance with U.S. GAAP.

1'1. Allcomponent units, as well as joint ventures with an equity interest, are included and other joint
ventures and related organizations are properly disclosed.

12. All funds and activities are properly classified.

13. All funds that meet the quantitative criteria in GASB Statement No. 34, Basic Financial
Statements-and Management's Discussion and Analysis-for Sfafe and Local Governments,
GASB Statement No. 37, Basic Financial Sfatements-and Management's Discussion and
Analysis-for Sfate and Local Governments: Omnibus as amended, and GASB Statement No. 65,
Items Previously Reported as Assefs and Liabilities, for presentation as major are identified and
presented as such and all other funds that are presented as major are considered important to
financial statement users.

14 Allcomponents of net position, are properly classified and, if applicable, approved

15. Our policy regarding whether to first apply restricted or unrestricted resources when an expense is
incurred for purposes for which both restricted and unrestricted net position are available is
appropriately disclosed and net position is properly recognized under the policy.

16. Allinterfund and intra-entity transactions and balances have been properly classified and reported.

17. Special items and extraordinary items have been properly classified and reported.

18. Deposit and investment risks have been properly and fully disclosed.

19. Capital assets, including infrastructure assets, are properly capitalized, reported, and if applicable,
depreciated.

20. All required supplementary information is measured and presented within the prescribed
guidelines.

21. We have evaluated all of our lease and subscription agreements and have given you our
assessment as to whether each agreement is subject to GASB Statement No. 87, Leases and
GASB Statement No. 96, Subscription Based lnformation Technology Arrangements.

22. Wilh regard to investments and other instruments reported at fair value:

a. The underlying assumptions are reasonable and they appropriately reflect management's
intent and ability to carry out its stated courses of action.

b. The measurement methods and related assumptions used in determining fair value are
appropriate in the circumstances and have been consistently applied.

c. The disclosures related to fair value are complete, adequate, and in accordance with U.S.
GAAP.

d. There are no subsequent events that require adjustments to the fair value measurements
and disclosures included in the financial statements.
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23. With respect to the nonattest service provided, we have performed the following:

a. Made allmanagement decisions and performed all management functions;

b. Assigned a competent individual to oversee the services;

c, Evaluated the adequacy of the services performed,

d. Evaluated and accepted responsibility for the result of the service performed; and

e. Established and maintained internalcontrols, rncluding monitoring ongoing activities.

lnformation Provided

24. We have provided you with:

a. Access to all information, of which we are aware that is relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of the financial statements of the District, such as records, documentation,
meeting minutes, and other matters;

b. Additional information that you have requested from us for the purpose of the audit; and

c, Unrestricted access to persons within the District from whom you determined it necessary
to obtain audit evidence,

25. The financialstatements and any other information included in the annual report are consistent with
one another, and the other information does not contain any material misstatements.

26. We have disclosed to you the results of our assessment of the risk that the financial statements
may be materially misstated as a result of fraud.

27 . We have provided to you our analysis of the entity's ability to continue as a going concern, including
significant conditions and events present, and if necessary, our analysis of management's plans,
and our ability to achieve those plans. We have no reason to believe the Agency will not continue
as a going concern for twelve months beyond the financial statementdate, including any currenfly
know information that may raise substantial doubt shorfly thereafter.

28. We have no knowledge of any fraud or suspected fraud that affects the District and involves:

a. Management;

b" Employees who have significant roles in internal control; or

c. Others where the fraud could have a material effect on the financial statements.

29. We have no knowledge of any allegations of fraud, or suspected fraud, affecting the district's
financial statements communicated by employees, former employees, vendors, regulators, or
others.

30. We have disclosed to you all known actual or possible litigation, claims, and assessments whose
effects should be considered when preparing the financial statements.

31. We have disclosed to you the identity of the District's related parties and all the related party
relationships and transactions of which we are aware.

32. There have been no communications from regulatory agencies concerning noncompliance with or
deficiencies in accounting, internalcontrol, orfinancialreporting practices.
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33. The District has no plans or intentions that may materially affect the carrying value or classification
of assets and liabilities.

34. We have disclosed to you all guarantees, whether written or oral, under which the District is
contingently liable.

35 We have disclosed to you all significant estimates and material concentrations known to
management that are required to be disclosed in accordance with GASB Statement No. 62 (GASB-
62), Codification of Accounting and Financial Reporting Guidance Contained in Pre-November 30,
1989 FASB and AICPA Pronouncemenfs. Significant estimates are estimates at the balance sheet
date that could change materially within the next year. Concentrations refer to volumes of business,
revenLtes, available sources of supply, or markets or geographic areas for which events could occur
that would significantly disrupt normal finances within the next year.

36. We have identified and disclosed to you the laws, regulations, and provisions of contracts and grant
agreements that could have a direct and material effect on financial statement amounts, including
legal and contractual provisions for reporting specific activities in separate funds.

37. There are no

a. Violations or possible violations of laws or regulations, or provisions of contracts or grant
agreements whose effects should be considered for disclosure in the financial statements
or as a basis for recording a loss contingency, including applicable budget laws and
regulations.

b. Unasserted claims or assessments that our lawyer has advised are probable of assertion
and must be disclosed in accordance with GASB-62.

c Other liabi{ities or gain or loss contingencies that are required to be accrued or disclosed
by GASB-62,

38. The District has satisfactory title to all owned assets, and there are no liens or encumbrances on
such assets nor has any asset or future revenue been pledged as collateral, except as disclosed
to you.

39. We have complied with all aspects of grant agreements and other contractual agreements that
would have a material effect on the financialstatements in the event of noncompliance. ln addition,
we have not expended over $750,000 in Federal Funds during the year under audit.

40. With respect to the net pension and net OPEB liabilities:

a, We believe that the actuarial assumptions and methods used to measure pension liability
and expense for financial accounting purposes are appropriate in the circumstances.

Use of a Specialist

We agree with the findings of specialists in evaluating the net pension and net other post-employment
benefit liabilities and have adequately considered the qualifications of the specialist in determining the
amounts and disclosures used in the financial statements and underlying accounting records. We did not
give or cause any instructions to be given to specialists with respect to the values or amounts derived in an
attempt to bias their work, and we are not otherwise aware of any matters that have had an impact on the
independence or objectivity of the specialists.

Ray
General Manager
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REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL
REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED

ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITI NG SIAA'DARDS

I ndependent Auditols Report

To the Board of Directors
Nipomo Community Services District
Nipomo, California

We have audited, in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted
in the United States of America and the standards applicable to financial
audits contained in Goyernment Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller
General of the United States, the financial statements of the business-type
activities of Nipomo Community Services District (the District) as of and for
the year ended June 30, 2023, and the related notes to the financial
statements, which collectively comprise Nipomo Community Services
District's basic financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated
November 1,2023.

Repoft on lnternal Control over Financial Reporting

ln planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we
considered the District's internal control over financial reporting (internal
control) as a basis for designing audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial
statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the District's internal control. Accordingly, we do not express
an opinion on the effectiveness of the District's internal control.

A deficiency in internal confrol exists when the design or operation of a control
does not allow management or employees in the normal course of performing
their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct misstatements on
a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of
deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that
a material misstatement of the entity's financial statements will not be
prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant
deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control
that is less severe than a materialweakness, yet important enough to merit
attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in
the first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all
deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses or
significant deficiencies and therefore, material weaknesses or significant
deficiencies may exist that were not identified. We identified a deficiency in
internal control, described in the accompanying schedule of findings and
responses as item 2023-001that we consider to be a material weakness.
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Report on Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the District's financial statements are free from
material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations,
contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the
financial statements. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an
objective of our audit and, accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed
no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Govemment Auditing
Sfandards.

The District's Response to Findings

Government Auditing Sfandards requires the auditor to perform limited procedures on the District's
response to the findings identified in our audit and described in the accompanying schedule of findings and
responses. The District's response was not subjected to the other auditing procedures applied in the audit
of the financial statements and, accordingly, we express no opinion on it.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance
and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal
control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with
Government Auditing Sfandards in considering the entity's internal control and compliance. Accordingly,
this communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

toVu', &*4"t-rn* ,ry ,Lo4 LLP.2

San Bernardino, California
November 1,2023
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Nipomo Community Services District

Schedule of Findings and Responses

For the year ended June 30, 2023

Finding 2023-001

Material Weakness in lnternal Control over Financial Reporting - lnadequate Segregation of Duties

Criteia and Condition

During our audit of the District, we noted a lack of segregation of duties in the District's accounting process,
including the journal entry process. Proper segregation of duties dictates that the functions of recording,
authorization, custody and execution are not dominated by one individual. An adequate segregation of
duties requires that one individual does not handle a transaction from its inception to its completion.
Adequately segregated duties helps to reduce the possibility of fraud and defalcations from occurring and
to ensure the integrity of the information provided by the District's financial reporting system.

Context

We observed inadequate segregation of duties by performing observations of processes and interviews of
personnel and management.

Effect or Potential Effect

Without sufficient segregation of duties, the risk significantly increases that errors and fraud related to
financial reporting, including misappropriation of assets, could occur and not be detected within a timely
basis.

Aud itor's Recommendation

An adequate segregation of duties requires that one individual does not handle a transaction from its
inception to its completion. However, we realize that this is due to the limited number of individuals available
to the District to perform numerous, and sometimes incompatible duties. Unless more personnel are hired,
there may be no practical corrective action possible for this inherent weakness. We believe it is important
for management and the Board of Directors to be aware that whenever a limited number of people are in
control of the accounting process, the system is far more susceptible to errors or other irregularities, either
intentional or unintentional, not being discovered.

Views of Responsible Officials and Planned Corrective Actions

Management recognizes the auditor's concerns and, within the reality of staffing constraints, will continue
to work to address the segregation of duties with a goal of removing the comment entirely from the
management letter. However, it must be noted that, due to a recent hire to the finance staff, the duties
associated with the District's accounting processes were actually more segregated during the fiscal year
covered by this audit than in any other recent fiscal year. Significantly, this finding has not been raised by
any previous auditor in years when the District had fewer members of the finance staff so it is, in some
sense, subjective. However, we share the goal of improving all measures of internal control wherever
feasible. NCSD is a small special district, with a very limited number of administrative staff. To increase
the size of the administrative staff to be able to increase the segregation of accounting duties, NCSD would
likely be required to cut Operations staff, reducing our ability to provide services to our community. We
note that, to our knowledge, the district has never experienced material fraud or adverse impacts to our
financial reporting and we are pleased that none was identified in this audit. The comment is noted and
management will continue to attempt to find ways to address it.
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